


BOND RESOLUTION DATED JANUARY 17, 1995. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $70, 000 SERIAL 
BONDS OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW 
YORK, TO PAY THE COST OF THE PURCID\SE OF A REFUSE 
PACKER VEH!C~E FOR THE BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS DEPARTMENT 
OF SAID TOWN. 

1. • 

m!EREAS, all,.- ~eonditions precedent: t.o,.'· t;he financing of the 
,< ' • < I ' 

I. . ~ ' ' ' ' 

· ca.Pital project her:e:4nafter .. described / i .no·i.uding cc;:>mpliance with 

the provisions of tthe State Environmental Quality Review Act, have 

been performed; and/ 

WHEREAS, it is now desired to authorize the financing of such 

capital project; NOW, THEREFORE, 

BE IT RESOLvgo~ py the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, 

follows: 

of paying the ."''· 

purchasQ of a refuse packer Vehicle for the Buildings · 

and Grounds Department of the Town of Rive~head, Suffolk County, 

New York, for maintenance purposes, including incidental expenses 

in connection therewith, there are hereby authorized to be issued 

$'10,000 serial bonds of the Town of Riverhea~$ Suffolk County, New 

pursua~t t:.a .b hE! p}?ovis.ions of the LQ~~l ~inance La'!/. ·' 
~ ~· ,f ' l • ' I .~~ " I I ' • 

S~ction 2. I t;-·~is hereby determined tJ·ia~t· the m·aximum eatimat~<l 
I ' ]0 

of the afores.aid specific object or wurpqse is $70, ooo, · and 

th a t the plan for the financing .. thereof is, by the issuance of t he 

$70 ,000 serial bonds of said Town authorized to be issued pursuant 

to this bond resolution. 

It is hereby determined that the period o f 
' ' 

. ·.'.Probabl e ·· usefuines:s .,, o . .f the aforesaid spec~fic obj ect or purpose 
". . ' '''·. ,, , . 1\ ' ' ' 

fi' fteen ·.years, . ~u:~~tl.®t . ~t0 ' suod'ivisi on'' 28 i)f· parag:r .a'ph a ,of 
. ~ 



-2-

11 . 00 of the ·, Local Finance Law. It 'is he·reoy furtfi~r determined 

that the maximum maturity of the serial bonds herein authorized 
k 

· ·wil:it ·· exceed - ~ive years.~. ' . 

Section 4. Subject to -the provisions of the Local Finance 

La'f/1;>!~, . the .Pow.er to ~uthori~e, the i 'ssuance of and to se.Il bond 

anticipation notes in anticipation of the issuance and sale of the 

seria.l bond$ herein .. authorized, including renewals of such notes, 
, ' • 1 ' ' ».!: 

' I ' ~· ~ 

is hereby delegated to 'the gupervis~r, the chief fiscal officer. 

Such notes shall be of such terms, form and bontents, and shall be 

s·o ld in ' sudfi· mariner ; as may .·be pt:Sscribe~ by ' sai!.d · sup~rvisor 1 

consistent with the provisions of the Local Finance taw. 

Seotio~ 
7
5 . Th~~. f.aith ~nd c.red;i t of S-~~ <:1 Town «.CJf .Riverhead, 

St1ff'0lk County, New ·York, are hereby irrevocably p.ledged to the 

pa YlPent of the principal of etnd inte;t"est on such obligations as the 
, ' I , 

same respectively become due and payable. Ail annual .appropriation · 

shall be made in each year sufficient to pay the principal of and 
} " ~ K . 

,, · t tl t & est on s~uch obl tgations t>.ecomirigr due and· payable ·,l n $ua.&,,year. 
' ' ' ' 

rhe~e shall annually be levied on all the taxable real property in 

· · said Town a t -ax s\lf~icient t .o . pay tQ,~ princi p@.l of a~d inte.rest on 
y 

such obligat:ions as the same become due and payable.· 

Such bonds shall be in fully registered form and 
" ., . " 

in , t he .. name of" th.e . Town d>f Riverhead, suf f .olk 

County~ · New York, by the manual or facsimile signature of the 

Bttp'ervia'or and a facs i mile o~ "i ts corporate seal sha~l. be irnpr;inted 
' ' ' ·~ 

~r impr essed thereon and may be attested by the manual or facsimi le 
. 

u gnatur.~ o f the .Town Clerk. · 

,, 

:.( ~ · . 

' ' 

J. • ' ,, 

,~ 'b 

, . {. 



' ...... ( • 
•' :z. J-

Se~tion 7. Th~ poweJJS and dutie·s of advertising sj.lch bonds 
"' l ,, 

for sale, conducting the sale artd awarding the bonds, are hereby 

delegat~Q. to · ~he supervise;r, \tl!iO . sbal:a ·advertise . .sucb. bonds tor 
. ~ . 

sale, conduct the sale, and award the bonds in such manner as he 

shall deem best for the ·· 1ntarest$ of 'the 'Town; pr~vided., · however, 

that in the exercise of these delegated powers, he shall comply 

fully with the provisions of the Loc.al Finance Law '·and any· order or 

rule of -t:.he State Comptroller applic~ble to ,t:·he sale of municipal 
"' ' 

bonds. The receipt of the Supervisor shall be a full acquittance 

· tO,, the pu~chas~~ of. s~ch b0pds, who sha4-l no~ be ,o6;].iged .. to see to 
~ . ,.. ·~· ' .... 

application of the purchase money. 

Section a. All other ma~e.ers I • ~xcept: '· as provid~d ' he:rein 

relating to such bonds~ including determining whether to issue such 
' ;:} I • ' 'l ' ' .'-' • 1! 

bonds having substantially level or declining , debt ·servAc.e ana ~11 '· 

matters related ther~to, P+escribing whether manual or facsimile 
f l ~ 1 ' :.., I 

• "/} ' ' • '• 9. .. t ' • • ' ' [' 

signatures shall appear on said bonds, prescribing the method for 

the . r,ecor.dtng o~ ownership of said ~.onds, . appointing the fiscal 

agent or agent~ for said bonds, providing for the printing and 

., ·~' clelivecy of ~ai{j bonde ,, (an,d j.f ·said bones are to be executed in t)le 

name of the Town by the facsimile signature of its Supervisor, 
" . ' '; ~' 

providing for the m~nual countersignature ofi a· fi'~sal ' ag~ht or' of 
., 

a designated official of the Town), the date, denominations, 
" ' 

maturi-ties and inter~st payment dates, pl'ace .. or places of payment' 

and, alsq Ancluaing th~ con~olidation .with other issues, shall be 
I t '· ' '} 

determined, by the Supervisor. It is hereby determined ·t.hat it is 

t.o the , financial advantage on }:,he Town . not tq impose . and'·. ~ollect 

48 

. ,, 



-4-
f ,. 

,, 

from registered owners of · such serial bonds any charges for 

mailing, shipping and insuring bonds ~ransferred or exchanged by 
* ' , ' ' , ' X 

the fiscal agent, and, 
' !a. ' . ,, 

accordingly,_," t'ursuant to paragraph c of 

Section 70,00 of the Local Finance Law, no SQCh charges shall be so 

. collected by. the ' fisda~ agent. ·~ such :· *onds · shall eront.ain 

substantially the re-cital of validity clause provided for in 

sect1on 52.00 of the Local F.inance l:;aw ;p.nd $hall otherwise be in . 
" ' ' 

such form and contain such recitals in addition to those required 

by section 5~.00 of the Local Finane~ Law, as the Supervisor shall 
>1. 

dete:rmiru~. · . ' ' 

Section 9. This resolution shall constitute a statement of 

official intent · for pJar~ose:s ·of Treasury Reg:ui.ations Sections 1. 15·0 

- 2. Other than as specified in this resolution, no monies are, or 

a~e ~.easonably exp·ec:~ed to b .e ., . ~eserved, a1,l~catted qn a long-term 
1 

1 
•.' ,,·. I 

1 

r J 1 

1 

I , , ·, I l , 1 
' 

basis, or otherwise set aside with respect to the permanent :funding 

of the objec~ or purpos~ described herein. 

Sectlon.~ lO. The ·,valid1ty of su<!Zh bonds ·and bond 'an'ticipj.tion 
' " 

may be contestad only if: 

~ l) S~'b obligation~ a~.e avth~ri4ed .fcxt an opj.ect -or p\lrpose 
< 

for which said Town is not authorized to expend money, or 

2} . The provisions of law whi0h should be c9~plied with at 
. 'It' .81 '~ ~ ·~ 

the date of publication· of 

substantially complied with, 

. .1, 

act l.Q tl.., 

., 
l 

this · resolution are not 

co"'Jnenced within twenty days after tl\e date of such publication, or 

•X• '. 

. * 
' ' 

. 
. ~ 



'I 

. "'' t .• 

-$- .. 

3) Such obligations are authorized . in violation of the 

provisions of t lie Constitution . 

,.,. 

shall be published in full in The Suf~olk Gounty Life , the 

. official oewspape·r, togetaer wi't~.h a no.tic.e .< of ~e; Town Clerk in 

substantially the form provided in Section 81.00 of the Local 

· Finance Law . 

Se.ctian 12. .This resolution is adopted subject to ·permissive 
"' ' 

:I'! . 

referendum in accordance with Section 35.00 of tne Loc al Financ e 

' " 

.. ' 

\ '' t 
·~, ' 

"' ' 

· .• ,. 
. " 

' ~ 
J 

, ... · > 
' 

. " 

,. 

so 

'i ' 

.. ' 

"'' 



., 

; 

•·· 

... 

o I 

' ... 

••• t" ' 

-6-

'' . ,. 

r'' ••. 

· The question of the adoption of the foregoing .resolution was 
t 

put to a vote on roll call which resulted as follows: 

"' .. Councilman Sta·rk VOTING 

Councilman PruslnowsRi VOTING 

~otincilrhan Cre·igh'ton VOTING 
,, 

Councilwoman G:illiam ~ . 
VOT!NG 

The resolution was thereupon ·aecl'ared "duly adopte<f. 
' .. 

* * 
. ' 

. ' 

·~· 

~ ' 

,, 

"' 

•' 

. ' ., 

'· ' 

. ' 

. ' 

,. 

. ,. 

' ' 

' fi' ... '. 

'"' ; 

~' ' ,,: 

' . 
' ' 

' 

·, ' 

' ' 

51 

. ; .. 



S'rATE. OF NEW .YORK 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK . 

. •'' 

'r 

) ' 

) ss : ~ 
) 

' ' 

' .. , 

,, 

,, . 
I ~ I ; 

' . " 

,, 

' '. r 't'·..,, 

! ., : th~ up<;ie~.signed Clerk of the Town of River eadr Suffolk 

Oounty, .New York, DO HER~BY CERTIFY: 

... , That 1 hq.ve _~;o.ropared t;.he ann;~xed, extract of t}le minutes of 

~he meeting of .the Toym Boar<,i of said Town , 
' '•'.- + ..... 

including the 
"' '' 

resolut~on coi).taiQed the:rei~, .helq on Jan':lary 17, 1995, with the 

original thereof o~ file . i n my office, a~d; that the same is a tru~ · 

~nd cor~ect: transcript there~rom . and of .the whple of said original 
' ' 

$ 0 far as the ~~me relates to the subject matters therein referred 
' 

to . ~ 
~·. 

I · FURT~ER CERTIFY thae all memb.~rs of said Soarq had due 

notice of said ~e~ting. 
« ' 

,, ' 
~ ' ,, " (I' 

I FURTHE~ CERTIFY that 1 . pursuant to Section 103 of the Pub~ic 
' . ' '' ' ' \• ~ . , 

O~fipers Law (Open Meetings .. Law) 1 said meeting was open to the 

,. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, the time of said meeting; I 
:>: ' ' 

' .. . .. 

duly caused a public notice of the time and place of said meetl ng 
' '{ ~'Ji ' ' ' 

" 

to be given to th~ · following newspapers .and/or other news media as 
,c • ~ r .., ' I 

~allows : 
' ~~ . 

media 
'• 4 

,. 
' ' ;."' 

'' '' 

Date given 
' 

.. '·l .,, 

I ' 

' " 

52 



,, . 

~· 

' 

~ .. 

" · 

- 3- ,, p < ' 

·~ 

-2-
' ' 

y ~ ·~ 

' . 
~ 4 

. . \ 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of sai d meeting, I 
' ' 

duly caused public notice of the time and place of said meeting to 

53 

be conspicuously p<jsted in t 'he following designated public ·· ·· 

l ocati0nts) on t?:he foilowing dates: 

Designat~d LO.c~ti,oo .(s) 
of posted notice · 

' ' 

' ,, 

Date 'of Posting 

1, 

) 

. IN ~I'l'NESS WHEJtF!OF 1 ] have hereuntG> set my hand and aftixed 

the seal of said Town on January , 1995. 
·.' ---.....-

' ' 

<' 

{CORPORATE 
SEAIJ~ 

. ' 

\ ' 

•' 

·' 

' ,,.,. · ~ 

Town Clerk 

. . ~ 

, ... y .. 

I ' ,• 

>' 

'•, 

·. . · · THE ~OlE. ~· . 
OIJilall" ( Ves _ Nc Crelghtofl _ ~. ~ flo 

, .. ~~ .. ~.~· ,ru,~~ ......... v"~ ·~ . ~ 

THE A!S~LVTt~W-A$··~ WA~ .HOT~. 
THEfieUPON OOLV DEC\J.\REO ADOPTED 

' . 

' . ' 

•' J • 

,, \ 

'. 

' I 

,, 
~ . \' 

~· 



~· 

A 

' ( .. 
I ' ' 

. ' 

', 
'i/ I 

., 
''•1 ' 1! . 

. 1 /J 7/95 y .. 

TOWN OF RIVERtiEAD 

· Resolution W 35 

t\UTIIORIZ~S VIC:f<lR PRUSI:t~~()·\VSI\1 T<) .ACl AS.'fEI\1P<JRARY CIIAIRMAN 
t\NU ~~~() SI(;N l'URCIIASE RE · UISITI_<>NS ~ND ()VER]'JME AU1~H(iRJZATI(JNS . 

()N BEHALF ()F TilE EPUTY SUPERVIS<>R . 

•' 

-'· __ ~N-m• ,offe.red the folJowio~ resol"·tition, which ·w:us 

~wonded by -~ ,CAEICIMR* ___ : . 
' \ , • ... ~. .. , . , r.. " ~~r'i"t ,... , , ... ... ~,,. ':'.t"- ;;: , ~"l 

WiiEREAS, due to the resignation of the Supervisor, a vacancy now exists in that 
of(ke: and .. · 

~ ' I ~\,) 11. 'JJ ' ,, 

' 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Town Law Section 42, the Deputy Supervisor is vested wilh alf 
lh~ powers nod tllllY perfonn .all the dqties of the Supervisor includlr-g pr~s.iding a~ Town Board 
n1ettings: ~tnd · · · · · · · · · · · , · · "· · · I" · 

.WIIEREAS, the Dep\l·tY Supervisor i~Jl:lso authorized to si.gn purchase,requisidous and 
nvertisne atithorizutions; at1d , · · '{/; · · · · · · · · ' ... 

WflEREAS, ftQJn titne to thn~ the Oeputy ~upe.ryi.~~r nJay be absent;. and 
.. :-.: l '.~ " 

, WJIEREAS, in order to insure the orderJy and efficient adnlinistration of,the Town of 
Riverhead. another person tnay be autllorize~ to sign J'lttrchase requisitions and overtin1e 
authorizations and that said person may be authorized to act as Ten1porary Chairman during the 
absence of the Deputy St)pervi.sor. 

• ( I '. ' . ,, 

N<iw TIIEREF<>RE BE IT RES<>LVED·, that Victor Prusinowski be and is hereby 
authori;Zed ~o sign. purchase requisitions and over1in1e authorizations during the absence of the 
f)cputy Supervisor~ and be it further · · ~ · & • , • 

. 8ES()L VEl>, th~lt Victor Prusinowski be aod is hereby vested with authority to act as 
Tcn1poniry· Chairl·uan fOr the purpose of prestding at Town ·B·oard n1eetings dtnirtg the ahsence of .. 
lhe Deputy Supervisor; and be it further 

.. · RES<>LVEIJ, th~t the ·Towt1 Clerk be and is hereby·d1recred t~ forward l( .e:ertifief! copy·,. l1 ' 

of,this resolution to the Deputy Supervisor and to Victor Prusinowski. ~ 
I J \l 

)>..: ' 
~ ,,., . 

., 
i . ' ''ll\ 

. ' 

. . ' 

,. 

~ ' . 
' ' ,< 

\• ~ ' ~ ! .olol ~f"' I "' 

tHE RESOltmOM WAS~WA"£ Nof·_ 
. TMEREUPQN DULY DECLARED AOOPf£0 

1 • ' t: 

54 



' < 

I ' ' 

TB 1/17/95 
.. 

' '• ! ,I I I 

qf, ,( ' ..;; ) 

TOWN OF ' RIVBRBBAD ' 
,~- ' ' ' 1 

RBSOLU'l'IOR t 3 6 " 
.. ADQPTBD . JABUARY 17 t .. 1995 

AUWRORIZBS '0010.1 CLBRB;: TO ADVBR'l'ISB FOR BIDS POR 
'TRAFFIC SIGNS Alm RELATED ITEMS . ,_ . · , . 

' . ' ' 

ED.~· -~ON 
' ( '· .I 

COUNCILPERSON OFFBftED·. THE FOLLOWING 'RESOLUTION WHf CH 
WAS SECONDED BY COUNCIL~ERSON 

',· .:-· • ,1> ' ~~ 

, ·r Q . , • , , ' . 

RESOLVED, THAT ,1'HE TOWN CLERI< OF THI TOWN OF 'RIV8RHIAD BB· 
.ANI;> IS HEREBY AUT~ORIZED TO ADVERTISE FOR .SEALED BIDS FOR 'l'RAI'PIC 
SIQRS AID iBLATBD ITIMS FOR Tat~ USE OF THE RIVIRHEAb HIG-Y . 
DIPARTMINT,. AND BE IT FURTHER 

~· . . . ' , 

. RESOLVEO, THAT THE SPE.CIFICATIONS AND BID FORMS BE PREPARED 
BY 'THJr SUPBRINTENOEN'f. OF HIGHWAYS, AND ALL ·BIDS BE.~· RETtJRNABLJ UP · 

, ' ' 

1'0 lJ.alO A •. ~. ON J~Y, 30, 1995 AND BE IT FURTHER 
• I , . .... ' 

1 0 
0 ' 

1 

'). f • 1 °, \ 1;' I 

RBSOLVED, 'l'JIAT THE TOWN CLERl( OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD BE 
AND IS . KBRBB'Y AU'l''HoR'iZED TO OPE~ PUBLICLY AND READ ALOUO ON .. ,,~ · 
!IAJIUABY 3g, 1995 AT llalO A.M. AT THE '.rOWN CLERK'S OFPICE, 200 
HOWILL lVERUE, RivEJ\HIAD, NEW YORK ALL, SEALED Bl·DS. &BARING. !!'HI . 
DBS~GNATION " BID OR TRA!'FIC SIGNS AND gLATBD ITBIIS ". 

; ~ .. 

'· 
• 

., 
' CBB/ab 

:-
I' 

,. 

. •' 

'• 

,, 

< 

• 

"' ' 

(' ' < 

. ··, 

' 

,{ 

·' ~ 

" 

' 

'' 

' ' 

i' '§ ' ' 

,, . 

' 

~ ' 

I . 

" I 

. , ' 

" u 

~· , . 

' ' 

( I 

' ' , 

,,, 

55 
' 4 ' 



' . 

.. . . ., ' 

I ' ~'fl" I 

1,~ I 1 I• 

, SEALED . BIDS FOlt THE'' PU·RCHASE OF 'l'RAI':r~c SIGN§ AND :~· 
ITBMS FOR ~HE USE OF THE RIVERHEAD HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT WILL SE 
RECEIVED BY THE TOWN CLERK OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD AT THE TOWN 
.HALL, -200 HOWELL. AVENUE, ~ ~IVERHBAD·1 ~EW . YQ'lU< 11~0.1 UN!!-IL J:J,.aJ.O . : 
A.B. ON JANUARY 30, 1995. . . · · 

Ill:' ,, 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR BIDDERS, SPE~IFICATIONS AND FO~S MAY ~E 
OSTAINBD AT THE OFFlCE· OF 'THE ·-roWN CLERK AlJ.' THE TOWN BALL '-"~NDAY ·t ·' · 
'l'HROUGH FRIDAY BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 8:30 A.M. AND 4a30 P.M •• 

JUt~ BIOS WILL BE SUJMIT~Et> ON '».HE BI.D. i'O~ l~aovtp,o ... ANY 
MD ALL EXCEPTIONS '1'0 THI· SPECIFICATIONS WILL BE ·LISTED ON A . 
SEPARATE SHEET OF PAPER BEARING THE DESIGN~TION •BXCBPTIOHS TO 
M SPBC.IFic:A'l'IOHS~, ANO ATTACHED .TO THE BID FORM. . - -

I JE , I 1 I 

THB ToWN BOARD RESER~·s ·THE RIGHT AND REsPCmsrBit.I'l'Y TO · 
RBJBCT ANY OR ALL BIDS OR WAIVE ANY FORMALITIES IF IT BELIEVES 
SUCH .. AGTION ro BB JN TH~ ... BES'l' INT.EREST OF THE TPWN. .- · 

. ' 

ALL BIDS WILL BE SUBMITTED IN A SEALED ENVELOPE BEARING THE 
·ossxGnTroN ,"BID oN 'l'RAFFic sxGNs m RBJA~D ITEMS ... 

I ~ !2 ' I . r I r ' ' I ' ' 

. .. ',. 

( ~ ';.i ' I 

DATBa JANUARY 17, .1995 

~.-,,:· 

I ' , } 

. , ' . .;. 

' ' : { 

'- ' 

JJY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD , . 
OF THE ·.T.OWN' .. OF RIWMEAB 
BARBARA A. GRATTAN, TOWN CLERK 

.l c •'••' 

L ' 

" ~~ J. 

,, 
) •(; ~ :) r ' ' ' I I '/·' 

' THE' RES()LUTION WJ'.S 2:5 WA'i NOt '~ .. 
THEREUPOts OUL Y DECLAAEO ADOPTED 

1 '' .. 

,, ' 

'· ·~ ,, 



,. 51 ' 

'l'B .1/11/9 5 " < . 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
~ ' ,, , ~ 

RBSOLU'l'ION t 3 .. 7 
AI)OPTBD J~ARY 17, . 199S 

' \ . . \'f:' 

I IJ, 

' ' AOi:HORIZBS TOWN CLERK TO ADVBR'l'ISE FOR BIDS FOR 
· ~ . GUIDB . RAILS .ABD POSTS ·· · 

\ :, 1 ' . 

' •' 

' . 
' 

. . . COUNCILEER$0~"01J~,~~~~16J.f~ FO~LOWH~G MSOL9'.f:ION . WHICH . . 
, WAS SECONDED BY COUNCILPERSON ~WfQWU!Ji:\\~1 ~\9t~~~fH(wt;~tl . . ·· · . . . ' 

-
·""" \ ;1: " 

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN CLERK OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD BE ,. . .,. 
AND IS HERESY AtlTHORIZEO . TO· AOVER'r.ISE FOR SEALBO BIPS FOR GUIDI 
JAILS ARb POSTS POR THE USE OF THE RIVERHEAD HrGHW'AY DEPARTMENT, · ·. 
AND BB IT FURTHER c 

I I ·, '~ ' ; 

RESOLVED, THAT THE SPECIFICATIONS AND BID FORMS BE PREPARED 
BY THB SUPERINTENDENT ·or HIGHWflY·s, r- AND AL~ ·BIDS . BB RE~IUIABLB UP 
'1'0 11115 .A.K. ON JAHOARY 30, 1995 AND BE IT FURTHER . 

RESOLVED, .THAT THE . TOWN CLERK OF . THE TOWN' OF ·RIVERHEAD :ea··. 
AND lS HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO OPEN PUBLICLY AND R]t:AD ALOUD ON 
JugRY 30, .1!95 . AT 11JJ.5 'A.M. AT THE '!'OWN CLIRK'S OFFIC.JJ, 200 .. 
IIOWILL AVENUE 1 RIVERHEAD, NEW YORK ALL SEALED BIDS BEARING THE 

. llBSXGNATlPN • BID. OR GUIDI RAl.LS AHP. (PO~S , " • 

"' ' 

CBB/sb 

' I r. 

' I 

,-. n• · C/ ' ,".... "' 

' '' 

'' 

,. 
·. ' 

J 

:\: .. • • I 

'. 

' I/ 'I 1' 
1 

.. , 

. ,. 

' ,. . . 
. , ... 

' ' 

' ' 



' ~. ·j< 

'' ' ' 

if I : ,., . NOS'ICB TO BIDDERS 
- r -

.. , 

SEALED BIDS FOR THE PURCHASE OF GUIDE _RAiLS ARD POSTS FOR 
raE ·uss := or ·THE RIVElWE:AD HIGHWAY oEP:AR'l'MBN'l' WILL a.a KECEIVBO BY . , _.,. 
1'HE TOWN CLERK OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD AT THE TOWN HALL, 200 

·· HOWELL 1\.VENUE, RlVERHEAD, NEW YORK J-1901 U)l'!'IL lltlS A.M. QN 
.JABQARY 30, 1995. . . .· . 

INSTRUCTIONS POR BtDDSRS, ·SPECIF'ICATIONS AND FORMS MAY BE 
OBTAINED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT THE TOWN HALL MONDAY 
THROOGH FRI~AY ;BETWEEN, THE HHOURS OF B :l·O ' A •. M •. AND 4 ' 3 0 .P. M? .• 

n ' l 

I .'' ' "" ~ BIDS tl:J:LL ' BE SUBMlTTED· ON 'J!HE BI.D FORM PROVI.DED. ANY 
AND ALL EXCSPTIONS TO THE SPECIFICATIONs· Wi.LL SE LISTED ON A •'" 
SBPARATB SHEET OF PAPER BEARING THE DESIGNATION "BXCBPTIONS TO 
'1'llB SPBCl!'ICA'.ri·ONS " ~, 'AND ~Til' ACHED !PO THE Bl:D FORM. .. . .. . 

TO TOWN BOARD ~ RESERVIS 'l'.lll RIGHT AND RESPONSI~IL~TY ~0 
REJ8CT ANY OR ALL BIDS OR WAIVE ANY FORMALITIES IF IT BELIEVES 
SDCH ACTION TO B2 IN THE BEST INTEREST OF THE TOWN~ 

' ' ; '• I F ' \'(' 

) 

ALL BIDS WILL BE SUBMITTED IN A SEALED ENVELOiE aEARING THE 
h. DESIGNATION . ".BID ON GUIDB KAILS _·;·ANJ) POS~S·. ,,. 

g ' • ; ' 

-
DATE I JANUARY 17 I 1:9 9 s 

' ' .:y . ( 

' ' 

' I 

• 1' , 

. ' I ", " ' ' 

"" ". '(<·' ' .. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
n • . OF THE TOWN . OF RIVERHEAD . 

BARBARA A. GRATTAN 1 TOWN CLBRR 

'f, I ' • ' 
•' y 

··' ~ 
' .' .,. ' 

. ~ >l 

THE Resottmol'l wAS X wA.·~ 4~o* · · ..-.-..... ...-~ 

· , 

... THEF.lEUP.ON GU~Y DECt.ABEO AOOPTEO .. 
' • J. I 

~ 

•, 

~' . '. 

' " ' ' •' 
.. ' ' "'' 

'•';, 

_, 



' 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

) .; , I 

AUTHORIZES THE ISSUANCE OF $·100, 000 SERIAL BONDS FOR . INCREASE AND 
lMPROt'EMENT'S . or·· ·THE . FAC!LITIE:S OF T·HE '~1'REE~ LIGHTIN$ DI8~RICT · 

., 
\; . ' ~· ' \ ' 'it. lo 

At a regular meeting of the Towp Board of the Town of Riverhead, 

:,lff .olk County, New YorK., held at the Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue·, ' in · 

i .n" . said Town, , 
,?.· 

199 5, at 7:00 Ne·W Yo:t::k, on \ \1 a 0,11 a r y . 1 7 

), clock P • M. , Prevailing Time. 
' 

..... " 

. . byDeputy Super" isor St.a•r-k . · · ,. rol. l.. , .. meeting was call~d to order · ~ . , and . upon . 

called 1 · the foll<!:>wing wer-e· 

PRESENT: 

.,:, 

., 

ABSENT: 

' ' 

,. 

Dept:fty Superv'isor $tarR 
Councilman Prusinowski 
Couocilman cr..eighton 
·conncilw.omari -Gilliam 

• I " 

. :!-! 

I ' 

" 

I ~~ 

" 

. . ' 

' 
' ' 

following resolution was offered by Councilman ·_ who 

its adoption, seconded by. ·CoudCilnlan''. GDIIRCIUlfllW(~o -wit : 

' I 

' . 

. ), .. 

it ' ' . 

'• 



' ~ 

' I 

~ 

.. 
~ 

' 

"' 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED 
5 

19 .9.J. 

A. RESQLUTI_ON AUTijORIZ]f.NG tHE ISSUANCE ·OF $100,000 SER!AL tlONDS 
Of THE TOWN OF RiviRHEAD, , ·suF~OLK COONTY, NE!w~ YORK, TO PAY TH~E 
COST OF THE INCREASE AND IMPROVEMENT OF THE FACILITIES OF THE 
STREET LI~HT~NG DISTRICT IN ·. THE · ToWN OF RI\1ERHEAD;:· SUFFOLK 
COUNT~, NEW YORK. 

•, 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions heretofore duly h~~:r and 
' ' 

' ' ;:.:- ' ~' . ' 

~k En in accordance with the provisions of 'Section :202-.o of· the' 

~wJl Law, ·and ·more . pa:tt.icu!arly an,. order dated: Ap,r;i 1 S 
. 2 . l 

' ' ·d.9°4 ~· . , ·I .. . .:t ~ 

Ji«'l ~ Town Board h~s det:ermine~ it ·to pe in the ptJ.bl ic intere~t to . 
' •,• 

.' ~::ease and i~prove the fa.c;ilities of . the Street Lightit:lg District 
. ,. . . 

1 ~.he Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, at a maximum 

ti~ated cost of $100,000; and 

WHEREAS, it is now desired .to provide funding for such project; 

' ,, 

RESOLVED, by the 'Fowl). Boa:td of, the ·.· Town of_. Riverhead, Suffql~ 

.:ltnt!:.y.,.i Ne_w Yqrk, as .foll~ws: . 
' '. ' ~. ~ ' 

~ect~on ~- ~ For the speci_fic ?bject or purpose of paying the 

fS:~ o f the increase and improvement of the facilities of the 
' ~ 

ree t Lighting District in the Tow~ of Riverhead > Suffolk County, · 
'\' 

"'~ork, consisting of the purchase of ·· a elieri·y p i ck·e·r t r uc'k t 

-~~uding incidental e~penses in 'cohnection ··· tnerewith, at a maMi.mu~ 

~d · cost of $100, OQ:O, there ? .re l uereby auth<;a: i zed to be. 

~tted ,. $!.00, OQO ,; s~ :rJal . bonds of s~id Town pursuant.. to the 
I '1_ I I I 

'}· ·~t> 

... .. . . 
ull S lOns of the Local Finance Law. 

' ' 

It is hereby. determined that the plan . for t he 

aforesaid sJ?ec it'ic 'object or purpose is b y the 

... ' " 

'or ""' ! 

r . 
' 0 



>' ) 

r, • t 

•· fl. 
I! ,.~ 

-2-
"' ' s 

. ·L$suance· of .the $100, noo serial lpon<?:s Qf said Town avtf:lo:rized to be 

' " 4..ssued pursuant tQ this bond resolutj,o.n. ~-

S~ction 3. It is hereby determitfed that the ·perioa or probable 

tJse fulness of the aforesaid specific object or purpose is· fifte·en 

purs~ant to ~ubdivision 28 of ~aragraph \~ ~f Section 11~~0 
'1, 

' , 

Local Finance Law. It is 6ereby further det~r~ined that th~ 

JI~i.m~m maturity of the serial bonds h~rein authorized will exceed· 
. . "' 

., 

S,ection 4. 6\lbj ect to th~ p,rovisiol).S of the . Local Finance Law, 
. ·.· .. 

·he · pow~·r · to .. a.utt=I.orize the issuance of~~. and to sell . bond .. 

3Mticipatioh note~ in ant:icipation of the . issuance ·'?lnd sale of th~ '. I 

herein authorized, in(,·luding· renewals· of .. such ·notes, · 

1s hereby delegat,ed to ~ the Supervisor ~ · the chief ·fiscal ' of!ider. · · 
, I ~ ' ~ ' 

Such notes shall be of such terms, form and contents, and shall be 

~old in suGh manner,. as may be prescribed by said Supervi'sor, 

onsi,st~ot with tbe provi~ _~OD:.S of the Local Finance Law ; 

§:actign., s.. .,The fai t;.h anA. credit C?f s~id Town of Riverhead, 

·.t: 1\i ffolk County·, New York, . are h~reby , ir.revQ.ca:Qly pledg_ed t;.o the 

~~rnent of the principal of and interest: on such ob1. gations as th~ 

ta.me respectively 'beco'me due and payable. < An annua! "a·ppropriat~on . "1'' 

~all be m~de in each year s .ut'ficient to pay the principal of and · 
,, " 

ntere~t- on 'such obligations becoming due and payable in sucli year • : II • 

'> , r • i/1. ~ • i),; 

bonds shall be in fully registered fdrm and 
:!; 

3.?11 be si:gnt1:1d in t:h~ . nil-me . o~ the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

O.J~nt:y t · New . York.
1 

by' .tbe ·ma,t:),uaJ,. or "'facsimile signature of the 

·uperv;isor and a facsimile of i ·ts corporate seal sh~ll be impri nt,ed ... 

"\ 
'' 

,, 



-3-
", 

thereon and . attested by the manual or . faos).mile 

·gnature of the Town Clerk. 

. ~ Sect Lon . 7 . . The powers ~:n..d d\.lties of adverti~ing such bonds for 

1le, conducting- the · sale and awarding·· the bonds·.r a:ra hereby .. 

. · ~Leg.ated to the Supervisor, who shall advertise such bonds for 

ile, conduct the sale I and aw·ard the bonds .i!n ··such manner as h~ 

~eem best for the · iptere~ts of the Town; provi"ae<3, "however, 

··~at in t'he exercise . of the~e .delegated . pqwers, he shall comply 

.Jlly witJ:l the .provisions of t~he L6cal Fihance Law ~nd any- order or 

.:lle of tbe State Comptroller applicable to the sale of municipai 
~ 

~nds. The receipt of the Sctpervisor shall be . a full .acquittance 

;;) the purchaser of ~uch bonds, who shall not be oBliged t:o see to 

~~ appl ieation. ·of the purchase mon~y. 

All other matters I ~xcept as provided he:r;ein 

;1 ~tipg t.o . such, bonds.,., includi,ng p;r:escribing whether manual or 
' ' ' • ~ ltl ' 

I 

ic simi~e signatures s11ail appeal! on ,said bends, prescribing the 

~ t ~.9ct. for, the recording of ownership of said bonds, appointing ·the 
'• 

'ts cal agent or agents for said bond~, prov:id.ing for tbe printing 
- ' 

I ; 

·d Qelivery of said bonds (ahd if said bonds· ·are tcr be execute<J lfl 
"' 

' ' . 
\e name of the Town by the !~csimile signature of its Supervisor, 

·ol~ding f6r th~ m~nual c~unte~signature of a fiscal agent .or of 
,. 

de,soi~n~ted official di3nomfnat:ions, of the Town) , 
·~ 

the date, 

tt iJl:"ities and 'interest payment. . dates, plac~ or ,]?laces ~f paym,~nt J,. 

~ 3lso includi~g th~ consolidation ~ith other issues, shall be 
' ~ . ' . 

·te1rmined by ·the supervisor~ It is herebY, deter~ined · that i t is 

t>he f ~nan~ial advantage bf th& Town not . t.o ~mpos~ <t·nd collect 

'' 

62 . 

·., 

'd' 

. ' 



' · ';; " 
i 

rt > r 

.:, 
-4~ 

rQil\ . registered owne;r:s of . such ~e~ial . bon~ charges . tor . 
~ 

1tiing.~ shipping and insuring bonds transfer1;~d or e.xchanged by 
I\ < ' 

~fiscal agent, and, accordingly, pursuant to paragraph c _of 

:ction 70 -.00 of the Local Finance Law, no such charges shall be so 

fiscal Such 
. ' . ' ' ~ . 

bonds ·· shail contain ageht. Jllected by the 

1bstantialt'y the 
ii« 

recital · of' validit'Y clause · pr0viC!ed ·for' irt 

~c;tiort 52. oo of · the !J"Oc;a1 Finance · L.aw and. s.hall. qthe:vwise be. in i· 

:.toh f·9rm qnd oontain ~uch t"ecitals in addition to those requi~ed 
1 • ' ' • ,,, • 

t . sec~ion 52~ ~90 of the Local Finance Law, as the Supervisor shall 

3termine . 
• 
Section 9. The validity of such bonds and bond anticipation 

)tes may oe contested 'only if: . ~ ~ • ' ' j 

,. ·· Such obliga·tlons · are a.utnoriz~.<ft f ·or an object -or · putipos.e for 

which said Town is . r:lot -authoriza.d to e~end money, .or , 
I < i' ' ,\ 

The I?,rQViqiop.s of l~w wl}ich should _pe co~plied with at the date 
r ' ' 

1 '-1' \ , J 

of publication of this resolution are not substantially 
·, '' ll!' 

con1pl ied with, 
' ' 

I" 

td an action, suit or proceeding conteS'ting such validity ·· is 

~tninenc:ed witnlh twenty days after the 'date · of s~ch" pubi-ic-at~an, .or · 

~ ( . 
... $\ \:i~h obligations are a1Jt.horized in :Violat·icn of the . provJ.s1-ons 

qf . the· C<t)f1Stitution. 

shall constitute a statement of 
~ ., . '~. \ \ 

ficial intent for purposes of Treasury Regulations Section 1' .150 - ' 
i$_ ll ' • i 

Oth-er t:ban ~s speci'f ied in - thi~ resolution, no' monies are, or 

, @ reZtsonabl y expected to . be I " re·ser\f'ed, a :i 'located 'On a l:Ong .- te~ln 

.sis, 01-; otherWise se·t · aside with resp~ct GO t,h·e pe-rmanent t unding 
c. • ' " 1 

" ' 

I ' ' 



,, 

• i 
'' 
'~. 

,,: ,. 
<' 

the object o~ purpose described herein. 

section 11. This resolution which takes effect immediately 
. . 

·j)l be publisHed itl fnl~ in · The .Suffolk Co~~Y Life .,· the pfficial "· 

together with a notice of the Town Clerk 
.•. 

ostantially the form provided in Section 81 of the Local Finance 

. . . , 

·~ ' 

t' 

< • 

w .. 

'· 
' 

' . 

11. 

•' . ' 

. ' 

·~ ' 

·~· , " ' 

' ' 

. •' 

.. 

.. ' 
•.1' 

' ' , . 

,. ~ 

. ' ~· 

'' ' ' ' ' , . •· I 

. ' 

'(. 



. . 

65 

-6-

,,. ·. I 

" 1) ,: 

The. gue$tiog of the adoption of , the foregoing resolution was duly put 

vote on roll call, which resulted as follows: 

Coun~ilman Stark VOTING 
., - ... 

Coun~ilman Prusinowski 
., 

VOTING 

Cou·ncilman Creiqhtbn VOTING 

rhe resolution was thereupoQ declared duly adopted . 
.. 

* * * * * 

'' 

,,· 
,•"::. . ' 

•, 

'· ' r,. ~ 
I . 

•.. , 

• i '~ t r , I 1. 

. . 



··, 

r~TE OF NEW YORK , 

~WTY -OF SUFFOLK 

' ' 

) ' ' 

) ss: 
) ' 

' ,. "' •,, 

·- ' I•. 

' ,, 

~ . , ._ the undersign~d Cle:rk of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, 
., 

~w· York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 
'• . ,, 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes · of the 
. ~ 

~~t ing of the Town Board of sald Town, including the · resolution 
. . 

,.nt:.ained therein, _,t held on · , . ~994, with th:e origfnal 
--~--~~~----~ 

~ · · lfereo'f on f±le in my -e>ffide, ~and that the. same ie a t't.:rue ~nd eorre-ct 

the·refrom and o~ . the whole of ,Paid ori~in~~ - so - faJ:? as . the 

~~ relate~ to the subject matters therein referred to. 
I ll ' ' • ' ~ ' " 

' . 
I FURTHER CERTIFY that all members of said Board had due notice of 

aLd meeting. , 
' ' 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, pu~suant to Section · 103 of the Public 

"t icers Law (Qpen Meetings Law·), said .me-eting was, open to t .. .he general 

· Jblic . ' '. ' . 
' ' ' 'l 

~ RURTH~R CERT<lFY to the time of said meeting, I duly 

\used a public notice of the time and place of said meeting to be given 
' '\' 

the following newspapers and/or other news media as . follows~ 

' . 
~spaper and/or other news media 

\• 

j, 

'' ' 

' ' ,. 

/ 

' ' ' 

' ' 

I ' 

' ·• 

~. 

Date given 

) . '. ~ 

I ' 

' ~ ,, 

' ' 

,. 

.. 

l'l '. 



o\ , 

67 
~ ' 

, \ 

'l 

I FURTHE~ CERTIFY tha't PRlOR to the ·t;·lme of· ·said' meettitig, ·r ·I1 duly 

notice of the time ~hd place .of said meeting to be 
.,, .;•, 

' ' 

nspicuously posted in the following designated public location(s) on 

e following .dates: 
' . 

Date of Posting 

I. ' ' 

'" ' , ' u ' \ 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal 

.... ,.1 

' ,' 

.trown ". 
. ' 

' ,,.1 

..•. ~ 
' ' ·' ' 

'' I 

' ' ~. . .,I, 

'., ,,. 

. ~ ., . 
\' I, 

THE .RESOLUTI.ON WAS :--< WA~ Nor· · ........ ..,...._ 

ll:iE~EUPON .~ULY 0£CLAA~O ADOPT EO ., 

II • 
' ' ' ,. ~ 

' ' ,' 



-' 

' , · 

' I I I ~/. 

' . r:t··,f l/, 

01/17/95 

, 
. ' 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
,· 

APPOINTS 'RECREATION ~AIDE TO THE RIVERHEAD 

' . RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

Adopt:e·d January ·· 17, ~ I995 · 

COUNCtLMf\N ··STAt\'( , 

l'esolu.tion, w'hich was secopded by 

~.. ' 

' ' '' 

' ! 

RESOLVED, Tnat Eli·~abet'h Vaia.·na-Ca"'ana.gh i s .l~·ereb:y 

~p.pof·n·ted to serve as ·a 'Recret'tti on Ai de, effective . "· 

.January 20, '1995, to·· be ' paid hi wet& kly· at the rate o.f 

!1. f7 '})er hotlr and to S'·erv~ a t' the plea~·ure o·f the~ Town 
,. 

~oard. 

'· 

' r 

"., 

' . 
' ·-

' . 

. \ 

I 

" 

' . 
{l ~~ ~1. ~ - r 1 

THE. RESOLUTiO"l 'ViAS XWA~ NOT'~ ( ' 

l+:tf:EE\.!'fiJ~J.f J DU-~.t DEGt.ARED AD.QPTEQ 
• '? 

•· (I 
' , . ' 

~ .. , .. 

J l ' \ ~ '}' 

:.,· 

'' 

.• 



' . 
·' 

·{) l/1. ·7 /95 . 
'. 

,, 
' '' 

. TOWN OF RIVERHEAP 
.\' 

' ,, 

APPOINTS RECREATION AIDE TO THE RIVERHEAD 

RECRIATION DEPARTMENT ' 

Adopted January 17, 1995 • \ r 

,Xi • ,. ' 

r eso lution, which was seconded by 

' RESOLVED, That Denise Needham" i's hereby ·ap'point·ed to 

serve as a Recreation. Aiae, · eff~ct::t:ve January · 20, 1995 ,. · to 

p~id bj weekly· at the rate of : .. $ 7; 17 per hot r and to· serv~ 

.!--I 

'I 

~· 

'·· 

~· ' } 

'~ I 

. . . 

THE .RE50L trr,JON WAS ;:z<_ WAS NOT 

~ERE PON £1CJ I 'Y ·OEO.tAA€0 AOOPTir 

: 

. ' 

' ' ' 

. 69 

) ' 



"' 

01/ J. 7/95 

' ( I 

.: 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

41 
Resolut~on #--~------

, , I 

~~~~~~~~~~~~T~O~T~H~:E RIVgRHEAD 

RECREl\TION DEPARTMENT . . .. ~ .• . 

t•eS O!ut io.tl; 'Whi:oh was ~seconded b;y 

' I 

' ' 

.... ·· ·RESOLVED, Th.at Richard P.arlt is heJ,".eby .app.qin:ted to 

srrv~ as a Recv.:eation Aide, ~.ffeotive. Janua.r . 20 ~ 1995, 

t~ be pat~ : biweek~y . at the rate ol $7.17 per hour and to 

,, '=' . ' ~ , ' 

. 'll ' , '• ' 

'"' 

1HE RESOLUTION WP.S ~ \'lA~ NOT --.:... , 
'THE~EtJ~ON BtJh '¥ · OECUREIJ.' ~OOP.1&0 

'!I 

• .. 

• I 

~· f 

J 

· 70 



1/ 17/95 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 42 
. ' ,, 

:· AUTHORIZES THE IS,StlANCE QE $-~141, 000 SERIAJi ·BQNQ.S 72~13 -3J..()4P . · . 
F'OR THE !NCREASE AND IMPROVEMENTS OF THE FACILITIES OF 
THE RIVERHEAD .SEWER DISTFICT 

71 

··~ ' 

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of 

ISRivei'Fiead, ·Suffolk Counb:y, New York, h&ld at:. the Town ~all,. 200 

Howell Avenue, ·in Rj.,verhead, New York, in s~id Town, on January 
,, 

17, 1995, at 7:00o'clock ~.M., Prevailing Time . 

':. ,, 'The meeting was ca:Lled' eo ·or<ier "1!,~· supervis?t: . St~rk I and'·. 

\ . 

upon roll being cal,le.d, .. the following were 

The 

PRESENT: 

. ' 

following 

'·' ' 

I·' 

Depu~ty $upervisor Stark 
tounc'i lrnan · · P rus i nowsk i 
Councilman Creighton 

. Couscil.woman Gilli~m 

' " ' 

·"'' 

. ' 

resolut'ion was offer-ed 

to .... wit.; 

" . 

0 • 

• " . 
' ' 

by 

,, .. . 

t ' ' 

i···· ··t 

·counciiman 

;{\j 1\ ·., 

•.t 

' ' 

' ' 

. ,, 



' . 72 
,. ' 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED JANUARY 17, 1995 . 
. 9 

. I 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $141,000 SERIAL 
l'ONPS OF THI;: TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK, 
TO PAY THE COST OF THE INCREASE AND I MPROVEMENT OF ·THE .. ,. 

' . 

. f 

FACI~IT,lES OF THE RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT IN SAID '!'OWN. 
'J I it 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the proceedings heretofore duly had 

and taken in accordance with the provj_sions o.f Section. 20.2-b of 
· the Town 'Law, and more particularly an order .dated January 17, 

' 1 ' I < ,~ 

1995 / sa1d Town Soar-d has d~termined itt· ·to . be ·±n the· publie 

i aterest to · ~ncr~ase the faqilitie·$· o~ the Riverhe~d Sewer 

. . Distr~ct ,in the Town of R~verjlead~ Suffolk County., New York, at 

a maximum estimated cost of $141., 000; and 
~ 

' c 

WHEREAS~, all other conditions other precedent to the 

f inancing of the capital project hereinafter 
' .. l ~ ' 

descrl.bed~· 

i ncluding compl1ance with the provisions of t}je State 

Envi~onmental Qu·ality Review Act l . have been perfornt~d; and 

WHE}iEAS,. it .is now 4:es.:J.x:.ed to authori~e the finanicing of 
' 

~uch -capital project; and NOW, THEREFORE, BE ,. ' 

1\ESOLVED, by the Town Board of th,e Town of Riverhead, 
\, ·-

Suffolk County, New York, as follows: 

Section 1. For . the specific ··· ob~ ect or purpbse 6 f p,ayin·g 

t he oost· ·of ehe incre~se · and imp~ov;~ment of ~he · tac.:Llities 9f 

. !:he Rivejhea~ Sewer-Ois,trict: in t;he Town of Riverttead , Suffolk 

County; , New York, consist~ng .. of the ;reconstruction of Settling 
' ' ~ . ' ' ' . , ~ ' 

Tank No . 4, including, but not ,1 imited to, the purchase and 
' it. . I'; .~ 1 :.. • 

i nstallation of a new collect~r system, i ncluding t~e putbhas~ 
' 

and install~tion of troughs and baffles ~ · ·the • new we1rs,. 

, · I ' 

< '. 

' '!<" 
<'·. 

v < 

. ' . ~· 

., ~ 

'' 



'' I 

-2-
'ij; ' (); ....: 

purchase and installation of new stop gates; and ·the 

:r;econstruction · €>f bhe · ·aoncrate ta.nk · and ., the .. purchas·e and 

installation of hydrostatic relief valves thereat, and 
, I' 

incidental expenses in connection therewith, at an aggregate 

maximUri1{ estimated CQSft Of ~$141 f {)QQ 1 " f.her~ are here.by etuthori:Zed 

tq be issued $14-l, 000 ser~al bonds of said TQwn pursuant to the 
' ' 

provisions of the Local Finance Law. 
:<.' 

S~ction 2. I.t i~ · her.eby determd.~ed 'that the 'Plan for 'the 

· fr:tnaF)cing ,of tlle ·aforesa.td spe~~fia ob~j.~CJt o.r ptJrpose ~'lS by th~ 

issuance of the -$141 1 000 serial bonds of said Town authorized 
'' ·" 

to be issued pursuant to this bond resolutiob. 
,., 

Sactiort 3 ~ It .ts hereby determinea that ·the. period , of . · 

;er.obable U§efulness of the aforesaid specific object or purpose 
' ;',. '• . " ' 

' ' ; 

is forty years, pursuant to subdivision 4 of paragraph a of 
' 

S~ction i1~oo ·of the LOcal Finance ·Law; p'rovided, however, t-hat · .. · 

i~ . :Ls hereby . fu~ther dete~min~d tJu;rt tbe ,m~ttimum maturity of 

the serial bonds herein authorized will exceed five years. 

Section 4. Subje~~ to the provisions of the Local .Finabce 

·Law, the power to atlt·ho:r7ize tl}e issuan.ce of and to s~ll b9nd 

anticipation no~es in .anticipation of the issuance and sale of 
: ~ l ' I ~" j ' J I ' 

the serial bonds herein authorized, including renewals of such 
I ~ 

hereby delegated td ' the superv±sor r the -chief fiscal 

of(icer . . S~ch notes ~ball, be of such. terms, form and contents, 
. ~ ' ' ' 

and shall be sold in such manner, as may be prescribed by said 
;)' ' 

Supervisor~ consis~ent with the provisions of· the ·Local Fina-noe 

taw .. 

·' 

73 



I -~ ~ ( 1 ~ (I 

•.. ) ' ' 

"" 
Section 5. The faith and credit of said ·'r6wn; of RiverHead, · 

Suffolk County, New York, are hereby irrev'ci'cably pledged to the 
\, ' ,' •\.. ' ' , ' ' 

payment of the principal of and ·interest 6rt such obligatlons as 

the · same · respecei vely ·become due and payable. An annuat ~ · · 

< ' 

. appropriation shall be made in each year sufticient to pay the' 

principal .of and interest ori such obligat:Eons becoming due and I ' 

,, «, ' ... ~ 

· Section · 65. Such bonds ··'shall be ih fully re·giste:ted form · 

and·· shall ·be "signed in the name · of ' the TQwn of Ri verhe"ad, .. 
,, ~ ').\ 

Suffolk County, New York:, by· the manual or··. facsimi1·e signa~:re· 
'(·\x 

of the Supe·rvisor and a facsimile of its coTPorate ·a'eal sha.ll 

'be impr,intea or impressed t:hereon ·~ .and may be attest~ed by .the. , 

manual or facsimll.e ~ignature of the Town· crerk.· 

· · Sect .:Lon 1: the powers aM duties of. adve~t:i.sd.ng ·such bonds 
' 

~ 'for sa1e, conducting the sale .' an;d aw:ardd.ng· tbe bonds t . are 

hereby del~gated ···eo the Superv~sor, who · $hall ·<:tdvertise· such . 

bonds for sale, cbrtduct the . sale, and awaJ;d . the J:lon(is in . such 
\ 

manner as he · sha11 deem best for bh.e ~interes ·ts of the Town; 

including, ·but n<1t limited ·te, ·:·the power to sell s.aid aerial . , 

-nonds ' to · the New · York State EnlV'ironmentai faoj.licies. 

G:oltporation; ·provided; h-owever, tl:lat i~ the exe~cise o+. these. 

· tlelegatf!d ~owers ; ·" he sha~l .aomply "fully with the ~royiaione.. of 

74 

the , I.Jocal ·Finance Law and .. any. 0 .17-der or r~le ,of .. tli~ s~ate . ,. .. ~, 

Comptrolier appl:Lcabie to the s.ale o~ . mlJn.icipa~ bonds. The 

receip · of ·th$ Supervisor ~.ball be a full a~qu.ittance to the 

~ '. i' ~ " . ,, ' 
l' 



•'' 

-4-

E).Urchaf?.er of sue~ P.~nds, 1t1ho shall not be o~lige¢.! to see. to the 
,. . 

application of the purchase money. 

e~cept~ ·-as ·p:r.ovide.d ·. hel:ieip. 

relating to such bonds, including determining whether to issue 

such b~inds ha;ing. S:ubstantially level~ or de~linin~ debt ~'servit1e 

a~d all matte:us related thereto~ prescribing whe~her manual or 
.~ . " ' 

facsimile signatures shall appear on said bonds, prescribing 

t.h~ met-hod ~or .. ~he , . re9ordiog of owne;r.sQi.p ~f said bonds, 

appointing the fiscal agent or agents for said bonds, providing 

.ior the pricting and deli·very <'f sai~ bonds ·. (and · if said bonds 

are to be executed in the name of the Town by the facsimile 

signat'=rre of its . supe~vi .sor, ' pro:vidirig . 'for- . tfle manua~ 

counte.:(signature of a fiscal agent or of a designated official 
. ,(;. ·• 

of the .Town) ·, the date, d~nominations'·, maturities ·and intere~t 

paymentl dates, place or places of paYJllent, and also including 
' ' :\._( ' ' ' ' I ' ' ' "'\ ' ,, .. . ' 

the consolidation with other issues, shall be determined by the 

Superv±.sor. It 1~ hereby de·termin,ed that it is t.o .th-e 

financial advantage of the Town not to impose and collect from 

regist·ered oW!1ers o~f such~·· se·ri-a1 bonas .any· eba·rg~S· f ·or mailing·, 

shipping and . insuring bonds transferred or exchanged by the 

fiscai agent', and; acoor'dingl)i', pursuant t.o paragraph · c ei'f 

Section ~o.op of the Looal Finance Law, no such chargea shall 
it • ~ 

be so collected by the fiscal agent. Such- b~nds shali . contain 

t substantial~y tHe. r~cit.al ·of ya1idit.,)' cle:hJ,se pr?vided for in 
~ ' II· & 

' 
section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law and shall otherwise be 

' " 
~;i1 suc1i form 1 and ·contain .s.ucb recitrp:ls . ~1.! addition to tho.s:a . 

: ''I ,. 
' 

'1'. • 
> 

75 

,,, 
l.. ' 

I ' 

,;'; 

'·' 



" ., 

' \ 
'0 

' ' 

-5-
•ff' ' 

·,.' ,, •,-..; 

.requ:ired by section 52. 00 of the Local Finance Law, as the 

Supervis.or shall determine. 
'• 

Section 9. The power to issue ·and sell notes to the New 

York state ·EnvironmentaJ,. Facilii.i'es Corporation pursuant -to 

76 

., 

Sectioh;. l ·69. cro (if the Local: Finance · 'Law is · hereby dq\legatted to •, 

_,. ·'·the Supervi$or. .. su~h . no,t~.s sha.ll be of suol4 terms.,. fOJ0U ap.d 

contents as may b~ prescribed .by s_~id Sup~rvisor consistent 

with the provisions of the Local Finance Law. 
. .. 

Section 10. The Supervisor is hereby further authorized, 

. at· his sole discretion, to 'execute a project 'tinancing and loan 

agreement, and any ·o:ther agreements·· with the New Yor'K State . ~ ·. 

" Departtttent · of Envir{t)nme~tal · Conaervati011. a.nd/or . the New Yo;t;k . 

Environmental Fac1lit;Les . Corpora.tion1 including 
' ..._ '.(; • 1 .... (j ~ 

amendmen~s . thereto" ~nd including any instru~ents (or 

amendments _thereto) in the effectuation thereof/ in order to 
(• 'l· 

~ffect the financing or refinan~ing of the ~peclfic ' object or 
l· 

by purpose described in". Section. 1 hereof, at a portion tHereof, 

a .. serial bona. issue ·or note issue ·of sa±d Town in the event . e,f , 

·the sale of same to tbe New York S.tate Environ.m~ntal . ~acilitits 

Cor~oration . . 

The intent of this resolution is to give the 

Supervisor sufficient authority to execute those a-greements, 

, ' i nstruments or to do a n:y similar ·acts n~cessary to eff~t t:ite 
... ,,. ' 

i ssuance of the a :foresaid serial · .bonds or notes . witbo~t 

' ,. 

,, 

'' 

~ ' 





' . 
' ' 

' ' 

-7-

'' '•,' 

r' 
•' 

The question of th~ adoption of the foregoing resolution 
.. 

was duly put to a vote on roll call, which resulted as follows: 

' . r 

VOT!CNG 

': 

Councilman Creighton VOTING 

C'ounc l lw.oma n Gilliam· VoT·ING __;;...···----

'. " 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted-

. ~ ; ' 

,1' ... ,.-

,''' 
" 0 

·, 

,. 
·> 

'I 

~ 

/, 

* 

~· ... .. 

' ' 
' 

' .. 

' ' 

I • 

>;' 

' .. 

,),.• 



,, 

' '' 
' 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting, , 

· .. I d t;tly caused publ:'ic notice o:t; ·~ the · hlime attd pl:ace o£ ·:1 said 

meeting to be conspicuousl_y posted in the following desig.nated 
" . . 

. ' 

public location{s) on the following dates: 
. ' 

< 

Designat~d Location(s) 
o··f · pqsted.,notie.e · ·. · o~te ofi. Posting ;, , . 

IN WITNES.S WHEREOF, l have hereunto set . my hand and 
II ' ·I'~ 

affixed the seal of said Town, on January ______ , 1995. 

(SEAL) 

. ' 

,, ' I 

~· /),. 

, 

' ' 

" '· " . 

'I 

' ,. 

I, ' 

79 

. '' 



STATE OF NE~ YORK 

"coUNTY OF . SUFFOLK 

) 
) ss; 
' ) 

I''· ( ' '~ 

' ' . ' 

' . 

1 p: ~ • r 

I 1 the undersigned Clerk of t'lie Town · of Riverbe,ad 1 Suffolk 

County, New York I · DO HEREBY CERT!FY : · ' ' 
' ' I · ~ 

That· I have ·con\pared the annexed extract o~ the minutes of 

" the meet'ing of the· -Town $octrd of ·said . T0wn 1·• including the 

resolution containe~ ·tllerein, 'held on J·anu~ry 17, ·19·95, with 
' ' 

the original thereof on file in my office, and'· that the --same is 
' ' 

a true and corr'ect transcript therefrom an,d of tHe who~e · of 

safd origin:·ar so far as the . same relat·es ~0 t ·he subj,eet mat:t!.ers 

therein refetred to. 

·I FURTHER C~RT!FY ·:thai! all memb~rs . of .said Board .had d\le, 

notice of said m~et±ng. . . 
' ' 

I FURTHER GERTIFY· that:, ·:·pur:suant to Sect~on J.03 of the 

·PUblic Officers Law (Open Meeting$ Law) ,., sa±d m~et.tpg was open 

' 
to the ·gener'ai public. · ' ~ . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY .that: 1 ·PRIOR to --;the time of said tne,eting~ 

, ~ ~ ~duly cadsed a public· notice of the , t~me and pl~ce of .sai<i 

· .- rne·eting to· b~ giY·en to the .following' newspapeJ;~ an,d/or ot;.her . 

news media as follaws : ' .. , 

, · Newspaper and/or other new§ medi~ 

M • 

. ·~. . , )r 

' ·' 

' ' 

I • 

~. ' ,. 
' ' 

. . 1 ' 
It 

I . 
.,-;v: 



' 

' " 
' ' 

TO,WN .. OF RIVERHEAD 
Resolution # 43 ·" · · · 

,, 

·')\ 

.. ~~~~··~~~~- -~~~~~-~~*~;_c ~~~~~~~~~offe~dt~e~"o~ng 
I' I 

1 
\ l j'lo' 

r&sotution, wruch ,was seconded by ~J~~~~~~~~~~~:,._~--.-.....-:: 

· ·' WHE'REAS, the Town Cle·rk was authorized to fJubl.i:sh and pose a notice .to 
bidders for surplus v~hicles owned by the Town of Riverhead; and 

, -{\ ' 

. . WHERI;AS, bids were received, opened and read aloud on the date and at the 
arne and ptace specified in said notice to bidders. · · · · · ·· 

' ' ' . ' . ~ ' ' ' 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, 1hat the bid for surplus vehicles owned . 
by the Town of Riverhead be and is hereby awarded .as foUo.ws : . . . ,, 

BID ITEM 

1981 Chevr6tet Malib~ Wagon, 
t:983 ~odQe Van · 
1981 Dodge Aries ' 

·· 1984 .\Jeep Ctrerokee ~, '· · 
1984 Buick Electra 

'1979 ·Ford F350 Ambulance 
. ·t~84 Cadillac Fleetwood 

1!91 Ford Crown Victoria ,,. 
1~8.8 Ford Cr<>wn Victoria 

Kevin S. Teller " 
.Kevhn S. Telfer 
Kevin S. Teller 
t,.1Uian Gr~egorcyk ··' . . 
Joseph F. Janoski 
Pred d. ·Gaflo Used Auto Parts 
Fred J. Gallo Used Auto Parts 
Fred·J. Qano Used Auto Parts 
Fred J . Gallo .Us~d A~to Parts 

i ' 

BID· AMOUNT 

., $ 130.00 
$ 330.00 
$ ''130'.00 ' 
$1 ,258~00 
$ 450.00 
$ 126~00 
$ 352.00 
$ 155.00 .. 
$ 27.00 

t·t ,' 

.. ~.' 

BEll" FUR·THEA RESOLVED.-that the Town Cletk be and is hereby directed. to 
bw.ard a _certified copy of thi~. resolution to Kevin ~· Teller, lillian Grzegorcyk; J'os~ph 
E Janosk•. Fred J. GaUo Used Auto (?arts, the Pohce Oepaftment amd the Accou.ntttlg 
l>epartmeot. . 

·, ~ ' ' 

' ' 

I! I" 

,...\ I ' 

. , 
tHe. R-es~urtON WAq X.wA~. ~'lOT......,. . 
THEREUPON OUl y OECLAAEO AOOPT£0 . 

'•1< ·• 

' .. 
' 

,, 



' ' 

' ' ... 

' '·.·,\ 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
•• ,:f \ 

' I I~: • ~ 

RESO'LUTJON# 44 , 

' ' 

A._,THORIZATION TO PUBLISH BID 

' . 
' ·, 

-~-~-, ____ · OFFERED THE · FOLLOWING . RESOh~TION WHICH · 

:. WASSECONDEDBY eoma.~Mt-~ ,{ 
' .,',\ 

Bl IT RESOLYED, THAT THE TOW·N BOAJUl · HE.REBY AUTHORIZ~S THE TOWN_ 

cLERK TO ~, ADVERTISE FOR SEALED BJDS FOK 1995 6 CUBIC ·rAJW ~REAR 

RIVERHEAD. 
, > ' )I 

' ,. 

I ' 

FOR USE BY . THE TOWN . OF~ 

•t ' ' v 

,. , . 
' 
,.. l • 

BE If RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN CLERK BE, AND HERE·Bv IS, AUTHOIUZED 
'· 

· . TO FORWARD;.. COPY OF.TJIIS,RESOLUTION TO ALL DEPARTMENTS.' ',. 
. -

-,''\ I 

",• 
' r , 

:I 

·''. 

·'· . ( 
,. 

v, ,I , ~ ' 

J .~· • 

o I ' ) '\' 

. ~' 



'I 
;J)' 

·';' 

,, ' 

' ' 

.t:t ,, 

'I 

T ·QWN OE RIVERHEAD , , 

N.OTJ€E TO BIDDERS 

,'" 

' ,' . •\ 

Sealed bi~s for the pqrchase of a 1995 6 ~UBIC YARD RE.AR LOADING REFUSE 
,, * ; " . 

m.LUCTIQJS T):t,UCK for use by th• Town ~.r"Riverbead will be receiyed by the Town · 
~· ' ' 

. C1erk 1\t 'J:own Hall, 200 llowe.ll A~~n~e, Riverhead, New York,, t 190.1, until..ll:O~ a~~m. on 
I ' ' 

•, hm_qary 30, 199~. . ' ' . 

- . -~ (\ 

I l'' lo"' I !. 

Bid packets, fncluatng Specifications, may be obta·ined. at the Town Clerk'·s Office at ToW)) 
'· ' 

11all Monday through Friday between th-e hour$ of'8:30 a.m. ana 4~30 p.m. 
I '• 

A.U ~ids m~st be submitted on the bid form provided. Any and all exceptions to the 
' ' ' ', ~ ' 

' ' 

S~e~iflcation@ _..ust be listed on a separate sheet of paper, bearing the designation 
\ ' ,I r ' ' ' 1 > 

< ~ 

"EXCEPTJ.ONS TO ,J:HE SP~CIFJCATIONS'' ~nd be attached to the bid form. 
· _. .'"l • 'l;. ' 1 , •l II 

1 

. \ '• 

frlie Towtt Board reserves tbe right and responsibility *o rej&ct any ore all blds.or t~ waive 

· · ••Y ·r&rmallty if It believes such action to be in 'the best inter~s.t qf the Town. · 

',, 

til bids are to be submitted in a sealed .envelope bearing the destgnatioll 199$ 6 CIJBIC ·· 

' ., 

' ( 
\• 

'"f.>' ' 

. Tt~E RESOLUTION WAS ~WA~ NOT_ 
THC'"f.lEfJPOt'f ·D~ V D£CLAAED AOOPTEO 

I ' 

BYORDEROFTHETO~BOARD 
. OF 'tilE TOWN OF RIVE·RHll:AD· 

., ' 

'' I '_, 

,, 

.. 

'~· 

' •· 

83 



' I ~'(. "fOWN OF RIVERHEAD · . " 

·' 
' ., RESOLU'flON# 1\· - ---,--

ADOPTED~~----~~ 

AUTli()RJ'ZATION.TQ PUBClSll BID 
: . ~ . 

•I l 

' ' ''1..1 \ .. ' 
t T ~ , 

•. 

' ' ' 

~~-J'?U~QWiti\iJ ·~ ,. ' , I ' 

~~_...,.,_.----....---.----'--~ OFFERED THlt FOLLOWING RESOLUTION 
' ' ' . ' 

\\',IICH WAS SECOND El> BY (('~ tltt~W.l~.;r.~J.~~ ·{;lr~~:· ·~itt: b l~~J~\ 
, . ·~ ' ,.,. 

' • \' ~ :tt ' f ' 

8H: If _ RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD HEREBY AUTHOR.IZES THE IOWN 

CLERK TO. ADVERTISE FOR SEALED .B.IDS .FOR TilE PURCHASE OF SPORTS 
• ' " • J :"- ' ;-

~ 

, . EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES FOR USE BY THE TOWN OF RI'VERHE:4D. 
,, 

' . ' ' ' till' • > I 

RE IT .RESOLVED, THAT TlfE TO·W·N CLE:RK BE, AND. HEREBY IS, AU1;J:IORIZE.O 

r6 FORWARD A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO ALL DEPARTMENTS ... 
' ' . ~ . 

', 
> ' 

,, ' 

' . 
.. .. , 

( . . .;: 

. ' 
' .~ 

f ' '; ' .. 

' . 
' '(. "•·' 

' ' 

84 

• !\ 



t f' .( 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

Sealed bids for the purchase ofSPORTS EQUIPMENT & SUPPU,ESfor use by the 

TOWN QF Rlf~RHEAD will be received by the Town Clerk of the Town of 

lliverb¢ad"llt rvwn II~U, 200 Nowell.~ venue, .RiV.erhead Ne·w . .Yf!t.l<. ll90 1, until , 

11;00 a.m. on Jtmuary 30. 1995 .. 

Bid packe~s~ including Specifications, may be obtained at the Town Clerk'.~ office a~ T(}wn 
. ' ' ' ' ' ~ ,, ' 

~·. /fall Mond:Uy tlfrough Frihtty ~~:;tween tire hot~ts tij 8:30 a.1n .. ant! 4:JO p~m. , 

All bids must be submitted on the bid form provided. Any a11d all exceptions to the 

Specifications must be listed qn o separate sheet ofipap(!r, beari11g the designa"'o" 
t" '~ \ ' ' ,• • ' ~ ( ' '' i\ '( I ' ' ' 1_1; l ..; ' ' • 

'*EXeEPTIONS' TO THE SPECIFICATIONS., dnd be attaclted.to .the bid form~, . . "··. 

The Town Board. reserves the right and responsibility to reject any or all bids or to wait~e nny 
' ! . ' .. tj; I ' ' ' 

:Jo,rrnt~lity -if il:believes s11ch· actieft· to be ~in -the best inte,est' of·tlfe Town. 
''. 

All bids ore to be submitted in a sealed envelope benring the designation BIDS FOB SPORTS 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

· Barbaro Grpttan, Tqwtt Clerk 

\. 



(, 
t. •. 

lo)' \ 

I ( C I" ?, ' . ' 

r~ .. J/17/95 
. ' 

. ' 

. RBSOJ,U!J!ION t 4 6 . 
ADOP'l'BD JANUARY 11, .1995 

\ .,.., ).' .-1 ' ' ' ~ ~}!'; -~~ ~ 

!U'l'RQVBS .BIGBWU SUPBRINTBNDBN'l BXPBNDI'J'URBS 
' ' • ' . ' 2 ., ~ 

<!).·' 

' . ,, ~ / ' . . 
,, 

" WSBlUtllS, ··1Ji(lhtiay La'fl section l42 (l-AJ rf!qu.ires· · al~ 
purcb~s.•S. .of eq11ipment, . tool.,. aJJd. ptb.er J.mP,lements by the Town 
Superint.endflnt ~ approved oy tbe ·2'awn Bbard, and · 1 

ffllBRBAS·, . fhe ricnni Board . may authoriie the Highway ' '" 
,S:uperintencfent to purc:oa•·• .such eqp..i.PIJlen.t, .. . tooJ.s .~n~ o~be,r · . 
.iJipl~nts without pr~or approval in an amount to be f~Jted from 
t ime to t.i.tiHJ by the ·~ ~own Board, and · .- . .. 

tlllBRBAs, 'the HighWay ·sug·er:i.ntendant h.;dr requested approval, · 
to •ee.n~ up to $lO,~oo~oo fo~ eQ¥ipment, tools and other 
.iJiplaments wltbout prior approval, · 

'1 (U: ' 1 

NOfl, 'l'BBRBFORB I BB I'l' 

RBSOLVBD, t~at tbe . Bigh~y SuPer1ntendent be and is hereby · 
llUtllori•ed to ·· spend; up to $10,000.90 Lo,.. egvipment, .. ~toal., .andt . 

. o.ther i.mpl~ts~ at any tilDe, without prior approval of the 2·own 
.SOai'd. . . . . "' . . . ~ "' ~ 

,. . I . 

"' 
' ' 

" .. 

' ' 

.. 

' ' 
' " 

' ' . 

'· 

'' 

' ' I , ~l ·,. ~ . ' 

•' 

.. . 
lHE Pl~Sq~uno, WA$. ~ W~ NOT . , --THERE'UPON OUL Y DECiAREO AOOPTEO 

' ' 

' . . I 

~ ,. ) 

·' 
' 



' 
•1 

AWARDS BID FOR FOOD 

RESOLUTI_ON # 47 

' . ' . 

" ) ,.;. \ ' 

"':~ ~ .. 1,, 

' <en-~~,~~· .. , 
COUNCILPERSON offered the following 

resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON 
~ ~t~''i(j;~ ·-,.. ." ' ' '· ' ' ' 
'\ ~- ' r ' ' , t I '', ~ + ~ ' ' ; ' -~ I ' 

. WHEREAS, the town Clerk was authorized. to .. publish and post a· Rotlce To 
Bkiders for FOOD; and 

.. · Wt:tEREAS, bids were received, opened, and re~d aloud on the 1~h day\ of 
ltteemU.r, '994, at · ~ 1· :30 a.mi a,t Town· Hall; 200 ·Howell A~n·ue, ,Rtverhead; Ne,w 
Y~rk 11901, the date, time and· place given in the Notice to Bidders. _ · 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT. 
,· 

RESOLVED, thaf tile bta· for FOOD·· :be awarded ·to' lANP·M~RK FQOO CORJ?:; 
C:.V.A. MEATS; LONG ISLANO BUTIER & EGG CO.; and PHILIP VEnER, INC. as 
lrldlcated by Item number on 'the attached sheets labeled "BID AWA~D- FOQD" 
. tlld be tt further . - . 
' ' I ~ I rj ' 1 l . ,, .L ' · I ill ' ''f ' ' I . o(• . ' I ·~ 

RESOCVED, that 'tHe :rown ·aoard hete6y directs the· Town Clerk to return any·· · 
llld all bid bonds r·ecalved In connection with the above; anct be it further · 

RESOLVED. that the Town Clerk be1 · and hereby is, authorized to forward. a 
.C~Htlfted~ CODy of- thl1 Aesotutlon.~to Lf\NOM~R.K_~~OQD ·C. ORP.·; . C.~./!.. MEATS; 
L_,,_,G ISLAND BUTTER.& EGG CO.; anti' PHitfP VETTER, INC~ and ·to all Town 
Ktll Departments. · , · · 

.' 

' ' 

••. ,... v 

~ ' ( ' 

THE AESOLV'TION WAS ;::::f WA'!2 NOT --.-.. 

:t'HER&UPON PUL ¥ .OE~.LAf:lEO A~OP.jEQ . 
. ' ,.... . ' ..,, (• . •, ' 

81 



' ' 

'' 
,, 

" I• I'' 

,, 

AWARDS BID FO·R WO~RK CLOTllES 

' " 

RESOLUTION If 
. 

ADOPTED: 

" ' 

,., 

., 
" 

' ' 

' .., ' 

' ' 

' l 

· WHEREAS, bids were· rec~ived, opened and read aloud on the 19th day; .of· December 
J'9~, . at ll;lO:. ~~m. at Tow-n Hall, ~00 .Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, 11901, the 
•t•, time and place given in the N9tice To Bidders. · · '' ft 

r.. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
,.. 

.. RESOLVED, that the bid for WORK CLOTHES be, and ber~by ··~, awarded to J & 
. . (U~IFORM SUP'V.LIES D/BfA ECONOMY UNIFORMS; ·and, be it fur.th.er 

RESOLVED, fbat the Town Board hereby direets the Town Clerk to rtturn any add 
illtl bonds recehred ln connedion,. ,with the above; a net, be it further 

~ I f. 

R~SQLVED, that the Town Clerk bet and hereby is, autbo.rized to fo~ard a. ~ertiOed •r of this retolutlon to J & A UNIFORM SUPPLIES DIB/ A ECON0t\1Y U'N1FORMS 
dati Town Hall Departments. !!< , , • • " • 

0 ' 

. ' 

.. 
I 

' ' 

' > ,•' 

.. " ' 

lt<E Ri:SOt:U~lOfj WAS ;i;_ WA'$ w.Ol ~-
THEREUPON OUL 'f OECLARf!O AC*OPTEO 

I . 

). ' ' 

' ' . 
' f 

'10 ' 

l ' 

88 

'· ' 

.. 

,·, ~\ 





" ,, 

,.· 

' ' 

' ' 

!' 

,\. 

., 

J ' r ~ f. 

l,o f 

I ' 

,, 

,. -~ " r 

' . ~· 

AWARDS .BJI) FOR TONER , 
' ... ~ ' ' 

. ,., / 

. ,, 
'lli' 

COUNCILPERSON offered the following resolution; 

wlalcb wa~ seco~ded by ~OUNCI~~ERSON -GWNeltWOMm ~~~~ 
) " 

WH&REAS, the· Town Clerk was autbQrized to publish and post a .. Notice To Bidders , 

~lor tON EJt; 

WIIEREAS, bids were received~ openetl and read aloud on ;the, 3rd daf of tlanu~ry, .. 

~ t9.9St •• lt:OO a.mtl; af Town Hall, 20Q Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, 11901, the 
' ~ d ' ' . ' I 

' lj 

. ~· te, .. ~ime and place given in tbe Notice To Bidders. 
'· 

NOW~ THEREFORE, BB IT .. . ... 

. ' 
~- ' .. ) ) '< ' ,. 

RESOLVED, tl}at the bid for tONER be awarded to McCabes Office Products. 
J ; 'J 

'RESOLVED, th•t the Town 8oa11d hereby dire~t.s tbe Town Clerk to ,return an~ an~.,. 

1ll bid bonds r~eived In connection with the above. 
'll 

RESO'L VEO, that the 'fown Clerk: be, and hereby Is~ ·•uthorizeil to forward a certift¢, 

& PY o( this Resei)Jtion to M~C•b" Office Produc.ts. a,gd #liJ ·ro;wn HJU Departments. 

' ,. 

~ ' ( ~. 

' ., l 

,·, .i ' 

),r,. 

' ' 

90 ' ' 



' ' 

JA.:NUARY 17 ~ · '1.995 
.. , ·. :. ··: w· ·ToWN . 'OF . RIVE$nD 

51 
Resolution # --..-----

.. ' 
'• ~ ' ~· • ' '1. 

. •·• 1 

~ •l ) 1 

> ' 

1\.j>POINTS PART TIME CLERK TYPIST TO THE SCAVENGER WASTE DISTRICT 

~-~ .. ' OFnRIID THE FOLLOW!NG . RESOLUT!ON 

NHICH WAS SECONDED BY<lt"~FA~\JAA~t ~\fWJ~t\ffi>J~ • 
,. ' 

' ' 

HHEREAS, the position of part time Clerk Typist in the Scavenger 
Naste District is vacant; and 

,. 

~ERtAS, . said ': position was duly ~osted; and all qualif"ied 
applicants were interviewed; 

~OW THBREFORB, BE IT RESOLVED, that Elaine Gioielli be and is 
nerep~ . appointed ,to the t}Osition "' Of ·part · time Clerk Twist 
~f"fec~ive January 20',· 1995 at !< fhe ·hourly rat({ of $9 ; {049; ·and . 

BB IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby 
:iirected to fo-rward a . certified copy of this resolution to Elt1ine 
~ioielli, Miebsal Re.ic.hel . ~~·,th:e Accguntlng D~partmant . 

] 1 ! J I j ; , , 1 I 0 ~ ~ 

j)! 

' ' 

' ' 

~ 

THE R~S~l tri:rtON ~A-i {$; ' WAf NOT~ 
THEREUPON OUL Y. DE.CLAAEO AOOPT!D 

~ ' 

91 



I,. 

< " ' 

' ' ., 

'i.l ' ' 

A W A.RD~ BID RQR #.2 FUEL OIL 

RESOhUTION N,__,...S~;?.,_~~ 

·ADO-PTED:_, ~----;.-

' ' 

.•, ~ ' II 

'" 

,, 

res01-ution, 

WHEREAS, the Tow.n . C~erk was autb,o.ri~ed· to pu~bJ·ish and pqst a Notice T9 Bidder~ 
·I< 

tn #2 FUEL ()IL; , , 
'. . '·' 

1.; J •• 

-. ·. . . I . -

WfiERE:A:S, bids were received, opened and read aloud on the 19th day or ·December, · 
., 

~~~4:· at 11:15 a.m. at Town Halt, 200 Howell' Avenue;Ri~erbead\ New Verk, 11901, ihe 

· ·uiate, time -.nd place given -in the No4iee To Bidders~ 'I 
) •I ('; '. 

•, I ·~ 

>. I 

NOW, TllER~FORE, BE IT 
. . ~ . 

RESOLVED~ that the bid for #2 FUEL OIL be · awarded io QUOGUE SiNCLAIR 

,fO EC, INC~ at the bid price of $.055 handling charge above ··the L.l. rrank ·Car Reseller 
Prite. ,~ .. ~ · 

·' 

RESOLVED, tha.t tb.e Town JJoard hereby directs the Town Clerk to return any and 

dl bid bonds receive~ in connettio~ with the above: . " 

RESOLVED, tha·t the Town Clerk be, and hereby js, authotized. to forward a ter.t.iR~d 

.~ ropy of. th.is Resolution · to QUOGUE S-INCLAIR .FUE-L, INC, aod $11 ,J'owu Hall 

~~PfU"tments. . , 

' ~~ 

. , . 

' . ' 

~ .. 
:-.: " ' 

". 



T.OWN . OF RIVERHEAD 93 
Resolution #53· ---

OllD8R PURSUANT TO SECTI,ON . 20i-b OF TH.E TOWN LAW FbR TfiE INCREASE AND 
~~ROVEMENTS FOR THE R~CONSTRUGTION Of SETTLING TANK NO. 4· OF THE 
P.tvE.RHEAD SEWER DISTRICT . . . , 

offered 

~oilowing resolution,,, which was 

:At .' a re~ular meet!ing of the 
Town B<;>ard of ths Town of' 
Riv~rhead, Suffolk County, New 
York, h·eld at ·the ~Town Ha1l:, 
200 Howell Avenue, in 
.Rivrerhetid., . New 1:'or:J<:., ~n said 
Town, on the 17th day of 
~anuary, 1995 ~. ~t 7:;.9Q o'clock ". 

P . M. , Preva1l1.ng T·~me. 

~·'' I 

•• 
PRESENT: 

JAMES R. STARK . 
~lilt~· Supervisor 

' ' ,, 

•-' . ·' 

VICTOR J. PRUSINOWSKI 

t. . · FAANC~S . \i. 
Councilman 

,. 

HARRI!ET 1\.. GI,LLIAM 
Councilman 

1· 

. co~acilman 

-----------~------~-------~---~~-

In the Matter 
·of 

the Increase and Improvement 

(. 

.. 
• 
• . 
• • 
• . 

"0 

' ' \ " 

. PUBLIC ;rNT~~;ES~ 
ORDER . • -,. ot ~he Rive'rhe.qtd S.ewer District 

in the Town of Ri verb.ead 1 , · ' • "" . 
• 
' Suffolk County, .. New York . . . 

' . 
---------~-----------------------

. . 
'WHEREAS,. the Town .Soard of the Town of Rive.rhead, Suffolk 

County, .New York, has duly caused to be prepared a map/ plan 
I , 'I" ~ •. •'1 

and report including an estimate of cost, pursuant to Section 
! H ~ ) I l ., 

2Q2 ... b of the To~n Law, , relating . to the incre·i:lse and ,impro~emen't . 

of the faci'!iti~·s of the ·Riverhead Sewer Oi.s :(;.ri¢t· iq sais! · r.o:wn,. 

' '1'-

,, 

:\(, f 

. ''< 

.~ f 



. ,, 
. . ' 

' ' 

-3-
-· 

Riverhead, pursuant to Section 30, subdivision 6 of the Town. 

;J.,aw; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing· was du;ly helq . ~t th$ tijJle and 
' ' 

place . set forth in . said notice, at .. which all ' persons desiring 
\ 

to · n~'· heard were duly Yieard; NOW, ·-TiiEREF'ORE, BE IT 

ORDEI\ED, by the Town aoar~ of the Town. of Riverhead, 
'< 

., ' 

Suffo~k County, New York, as tallows: 

Section 1. t:Jpon the evidence given a.t t;h~ afq;resaid public 

hearing 1 it is· hereby found and determined tha:t it is 'in tHe , 

pubJ:ic i 'nteres·t to increase· and improve .the facilit;~~s of tl}.e 

Riverhead Sewe:J; District ·in said Towri cohsisting of the 

reconstruction of · settling Tank No. 4r including, b~t not: 

l imi ted to,. the purchase and installation of a · new collect·or . 
' " J > ' ' ' r 

' I 

system, ·~iriclud'ing the purchase ana installation G>f new weir$ 1 , ,. 

' ~ 

,. troughs and baffles, tbe purchase and installation of new stop ' 

gates'; ~n<i the reconstruction ' bf ·the ' concrete . tank apd the 
' ' •'.' . ([ . ' 

purchase and ins t:;allati,on of hydro~tatic relief valves thereat, 

and 
.,·: 

expenses an · · therewith, i J.n connection incidental 
,, . 

aggregate maximum es.timated c0st of $l4l,~ ooo ~ 
•' ( ,'1 

§egtion Za This order shall take effect immediately. 'f . ' 

•i '· 

. ,· 

)C I 
I' 

( ;: 

'• ' 

' ' 
•'. i'fo 

I v, 

' ' 
/'' 

" ' 

,.· 

' f 



-2- " ' 

consisting of the reconsttuction of Settling Tank No. 4, 

including, .but not limited to, the purchase and installation of 
• ~ I i ' ~ ' 

~ ' fli. • t ~ ' > ' 

a n~w collector syst.em, including the purchase and installation 

of new . weirs, ~roughs and baffles, the pu~chase and 
,, 

.~ in:-~allati.p·tF of aew stop g'ates i ' and' the reconstru.6tion of ' th.e 

concrete tank and the purchase and installation of hydrostatic 

:relief v~l-ytes ~he.Jteat, . ~nuid ,, ·inc~de,qfaJ. e.xpe.nses iu, connect._ion 
iJ ' , • • ' ' '" ,, ' 

therewith, at an aggregate maximum estimated cost of ·$141,0001 

and 
t '' •• :s" L 

WHEREA$, at a tneeting of saiq Town Board duly called ·and 

held on TJ ~c.< 'k.l~ Yv-- 1.0, 199l ~, an order .was duly adopted by 

it:' ana en.te1:ed in ·~· t ·he m:lnutes st{e.<;ifying t:tl.at the said · ·B<lal$d 

would meet to consider the incre~se and improvement of the 

faG.ilities of t .he ~i verbeac;l Sewer District: in. said Town at. an 
~ I I ·,, I 

. ' ' 

aggregate ·maximum estimated cost of $141, 000 and t:o hear all 

persons interested in the subject thereof concerning the same 
l 

.at the'. T6wti Hall, 200 Howell Avenue;. in Rivetrhead, Ne~., York..,' i:n 

-.: } \"' said Town, on the 3rd day of January, 1995, at ' ~ --·__.:;..""--
o'clock 

. · .. P .. twt ~ ·, J?re~aili'ng Tim~ i and,. , 

WHEREAS, the said order duly certified by the Town Clerk 

wa.,s duly published and ·po.sted as :J:equired by law, .. to-wit: .. a 
{ ~'( ~ ~ ' r. ' ' t ' 

\: . ' . ' . ' ' .~ _' ,' '\ "':;" ' 

duly certi.fied copy thereof ''was · published in the offici al 

newspaper of this Town, on . 'f)~ '-t ~ \ "' . ?.. \ s_\ L 199~, and a 

cepy, oti SUch ordel';' w~s po$ted on' ') (. .... ~ ..v ').. \ . ~ • 199t, ·on 

the signboard maintained by the Town Clerk of the Town of 

95 

< ' 



' : 
" 

"' y, J 

,, 
' ' ~' 

-4-

-The question o.f the ad~ption . of "th.e · foregoing order waS"" , 

d~l¥ put to. a vot.e .on roll, whi91l. resq! ted ., as ,follows: 

•), 

Deguty Supervisor StarlVOTil'lG 
' J, I 

' ' ·"' 
Councilman PrusinowskiVOTING 

.:, '='· 

Cott~cilJna,n C~eigl1ton · VOTtMG 
'· 

''''I ., ' 
' . 

VOTING 

. .,. ·The order was t ·hereupon de~.}ared duly adopted~ 

* * 

' ', ~ 'f• 

' :e 
••• J 

,.i 

' i 

' ' 

?; :1 .•• 

. \ 

* · * 

,. 

i ' ~ 

'· ' 

',, 

I ., 

.. ;'ill 

.• 
I ,, . 

IJ 
~ 

I ' 

' ' ~· !) 

' ' ... 

'· 
\ -~ ' ' '· 

' ,, 



' .~ I 

STAT!! OF NEW YORK. 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK 

) 
) ss: 
) 

,., 

:.;-

' ' ' '.J I ' . 

' ·I, the undersigned c1erk of the Town of· Riverhead, ·su'ffoJ.k · 

" County, New York, DO flEREBY . CERT-IFY: ' ' ' '.> 

That I hav"e compared the · annexed extract of tlie mi_rtutes o'f 

the meetihg of the Town· Board of eaid Town, including the ordex 
. ' . ' . • ' «: 

contained therein, held oti January 17, ·l99S, with the · original 

thereof on file in my office, and· tMat the · same i ·s a t ·ru:e and 
< 

correct transcript therefrom and of the · who!e of: said ·Original 

so far as ' the sa.me relates to the stibj·ect matters ·therein ~ 

referred to ~ . . .. . ~ 

r FURTHER CERT'IFY that all ·me~ers. of ~ sai~ B-oard had due 

notice of said ~ 

meet~ng" ' ' 

·· I FuRTHER CERTIF¥ that i . · put:'suant , t .. o .Sec.~ ion lOB of tile 

P:lJblic Off.i.C'ers Law (Open 'Mee·tings Law) r said meet:i.ng was open 

'to the general ·pub!ic"- ' . ' ' ' 

I ·FtJRTKER CER'P'IFY that.. PRIOR to tbe time of said ., meeting t 

'l duly ·caused a public· ne>t io:e of t .l:le t;ime ana pl.ace of said 

, 'tnee'ting · to be given to the f.~ll~wing . newapagers . "nd/or other 

news media as fsllQws; .... , ... 

N,iwsps:Qet . and/gr ot.l)er new.s medip · 

' t 
l, I I c,• I f{'J..; 

~ ' 

I" I· 1 

• I 

. 'i 
' (''-'" '~f· r. 

97 

.}· ~· 
''" 

" ,, 



·~ 

·i 

.. ,\ . 

• 'f. 

t ?URTH!R CERtiFY · t!hat Plt[OR tb- t·h~ time o·f said me.eti.ng, 

I duly caused public notice of the time and place of said 
·i. 

meeting to be conspi.c'uously posted in the nollowing designat-ed 
.· 

pu~lic . location(s) on the followin~ . dates: 
,,It 

' .. 
Designated Location(s) 
of p~s}ted notice ~ bate of Po~ting 

•· 

IN WITNESS 

~ffixed the seal 

''t SEAL} ··' ' 

. ' 

. . ' 
' ' 

wHEREOF, I have 

of said. Town., on ,, 

1!•1 

. ~~' "' 

' ' 
' 

'' 

··~' 

. " 

, •n 

hereunto set my hand 
-

January I' 1995~ 

Town Clerk 

,, ' 

and 

"' 

,,, 

\) :-'4..• I 

' ' 

·' 



.n '1\. , ' 

t/ l. 7/9~ 

•¥. 

Town ·of Riverhead 
Resolution # 54~ 

~ ~ 

'· ·' . • ! .. 

. ' 

THE GOVERNOR '!'0 MAKE PROCLAMAT!ON oF ·.A SPE~IAL ~LECTION 

.. , 

.IREREAS .. 1 . there e~ists a vacancy in the office of Town Supervisor; 
1nd, ·· ~ 

.. ·,, 

:tLEREAS, the Town Board determines it in the best interest of the 
'own to fill such vacancy by special ·· election; ·so 

HEREFORE" BE IT RESOLVED, that · pursuant to "'Section 42 of the New · 
'c>rk State PU.blio Offic'ial.s ~.taw , th~ Rd.v:erhead . Town Board hereby 
a:que~ts th.e Honorable Georg~ E • . Pataki, Governor, to make a 

~reclamation of a special ·election in the ·To·wn of Riverhea~, to 
· t<i 11 the Off'iee~ of TGwn Sup.ervi:por such election to be held not 

ess , th~ th.i,rty nor more than forty days from the date of the · 
rtoclaination; 11 

lt IT FPRTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy OI this resolution 
·a forwarded to the Honorable· George E. Pataki, GQvr.ernoJJ . atnd 
()'lnn\issioners · Ge.rald Burger and Gerald Edelstein of the Suffolk 
0tU11ty Board of Elections. " , .. , 

•\'. . \ 

0 , • 

.. 

"' 
· tHe ReS6cUTJOH P.WAS~ WMWor_· 

·, ~eJI\EU~N.OUL~ 'OfotAA!l) AOOPTaO ."' 

' . 

! ' 

' . 

... 

'' 

' ' 



'• 

(. •' .; .100 

' '· 

T(JWN OFRIV'ERIIEAO ',. 

I 'f '' 

Resolution # 55 · .......,._.,;:______,._ 
·.' 

; ,. 

APPOINTS MEMBER TO 1~IJE ZONING DOARI)~ OF APPEAkS •' 

1J'i sect>nded by __::_ _ _ _ ____ __,...___;,_,;,..;...;;__...___..._ _ _____ ....;._~ 

WliERE.AS, a vacancy curreJ~tJy exists on the Town 'of Riverhead 'Zoning Boltrd of 
pp(*als: and ·: . , ,, . . . ,1 • .• ,, 

WHEREAS, the town Boar<f has reviewed' qualifitatiot1s ·submitted · by p~rson-s who 
; ll~e c~rn~essed an interest in being nppointed to tltis pt?sitipn. " 

' ' 

~ .N()W, TlfERE'l?(JRE, B£ IT R-ESOLVED, that W . .Bruce. Stuke be and is hert!by 
. t~>inted ilS a Jnet.nber of the Town of Riverhead Zoning Board of Appeals at t~e nnnual 

an pen~itlion of $4,700.()() per year; and · · · · -

.BE rr FUR TilER RESOLVED~ that the Tow•~ Clerk be ·.and is hereby directed to 
1"wnrd a ceru'fied. copy of this resolittion toW. Bruce Stuke;· P.· 0. l,.lox 121~, ·Riverhead, New 
~r.rk , the Zoning Board of Appeal's and the Accoun.ting Dt;part.rnent~ 

' . 

't ,, 

' ' 

'.} 

.. ' , .. 

" ' 

. . 
'" 

' ' 

, I 

,'{.'' 



. 
·' 

. ' 
' 

' ~~ ) I) 

' 

AWARDS BID FOR JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 
0 

RESOLUTION# 5 6 

' , 
ADOPTED: 

' . 

> . 

. ., · .. 
. ' 

. .. . QREBtTON· . . 
COUNCIL PER . offered fbe following resolution, . 

lhidt was seconded by COUNClLPERSONcouNcm.¥/QIMN GllJJAM . , '· ~ 

~ · ·WHEREAS, tbe Town Cler~ was au.thorized to publish and nost a· Notice To Bid,ders 
~r JANITO'RJAL SUPPLIES; . . · .~ 

'\ 1- ~ 

. WHEREAS, bids were received, opened and read al6ud on the 19th day ·of December, 
· '~4,. , at 11:05 a.~ .. . at Tqwo Hall 200 Howell ~venue, lUverlJead, New York, 11901; the 
tte, dme and plaee given in tlie Notite To Bidders. ·· · · · · 

• ·~ 'J 

.. · NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT . '• 

ll.ESOLVED, that .the bid for JANIT'ORIAL ·SUPPLlES, b~ awarded to CENTER 
. lO(UCI:(~S PAPER CO .. SU\d EMERALD ISLAND SUPPLY CO. as indicated by item 

llttlber on the attached sheets ta·beled ''B·ID AWARD FOR JI\NI'TORJAL S·UPPLIES•' ; 

RESOLVED, tbat the fown Board hereby directs tfie Tow·n Clerk. to return any ett<t . 
, ,ltlid bonds received in connection with (be above; and .lie it further 

' ' ': . 
• ' I ' • 

, RESQLVltD, that the Town Clerk be, and hereby is, authorized to forward a certlfled 
, 'iltY of thls · resorutlon to CEN'fER MORICHES ·P·APER '·CO.-; EMERALD ISLAND 

·~ UPPLY CO.; anti all Town of Riverhead Departments. 
' ~ ' < 

. ~-

" ) ., ' ~ . . 

",, 

~·.. (1 

' ' 

·' . 
' ,, "'' ' tl! 

THE AESOLlJT10N WAS~ W~ NOT 
THE~EUP~N , D~LY. DECUAAEO AOOP'f.it; 

I 

"' 

.,., :\• ,, 

1• 

' ~ . 



' ' 

.>!, 

' " " 

b. 

' " 

AWAIWS I}JD FOR STE~L ~OE SAfE~Y S~HOES A~P BQQTS . 

, · · · RESOLUTION # __ S::;,..;;7.___'"------'::..-

. AbOPTED: ~__,...__....___ 
,.' 

J I 

COUNCILPERSO~NCILWOMAN ·OftliAM 
, esotution, wbicll was sec-onded by COUNCILPE 

offered · tHe foDowing 

WHERtAS, the Town Clerft was authorized ·to publish and ·post a Notice T.o Btddtr$ . 
)r. S:fEEI~ TQE SAFETY SHQ,ES AND BOOTS; and 

L' 

\VIIEREAS, bids· were Feceived, opened and read aloud en the 2nd day of No~•mber 
'-94 ,a·t 11:,05 a.m:o at Town llall, 200 .Howell. Avenue Riverhead, New York 11901, the 
•te, tinte and plate given in the Notice.To Bidders, , 

.. ~· 

' ' ' 

NOW, 1·11EREFORE, BE IT 
o ) 0 ~ I ~· ~~ 

,· RESOLVED, th~t the bjd (or SJEEL TOE .. SAF~TY SHOES AND BOOTS be, and 
ereliy is, a\varded to KNAPP SHOES a.nd, be it futther 

. R.~SOic.JVED, th.at th~ Town Board .hereb~ directs the Tol\rn Clerk to return any and 
I bid bonds r:eceived in connection with the above· and, be it further · · ··. , 

' '· , .. 

R.ESOLVE.Q" tha·t the Town ·clerk ~e, and hereby is, authorized to for\varii' a certified · 
py of this Resolution ta KNAPP Slf'OES, INC~, and ·all Town Hall Departments. 

',. 



{ . 

'!I I 
'), I(! 

. ~ ~;. . . •' 

'•· 

. ' 

~·.. I ' ·~· 

', ~· 1\ WARDS BID FOR P AJNT 

,, 
' ' 

. ' 

' ". 

' ' > 
,, 

'I· 

' ' ~· · ' ' 

t\' ' l' ' 

j 

I''' 

'" 

' '" 

·;.'' 

COUNCIL . _ PRUS~~ offered the following resolution, 
· ~hl~b was seconded by COUNCI'LPER.soNCOUNCJ~ STAMK ~· . . . " 

WHitREAs, the Town Cieri< was aut6otized· to publish and post It· .Notiee To Bidders· 
.. fer. PAINT: .. ,, . 
. WHEREAS, blds ~ere received, ppened and read al~ud on the 3rd day of January, 
1991~ at 11:10. a.m. at Town Hall, 280 Howell Avenue, Riv4!rbead, New York, 11901, the 
lltte. time and place gf.v~n In the Notice To Bidders. 

,,, 

NOW~. THEREFORE, BE IT 
' ,,, 

. '· 

RESOLVED, that the bid for PAJNT be awarded to LONG ISLAND PAINT . 
.. r'lf\1&, .. PA'kt'tf. ,. . · 
\..\JIYI I'll · · · ~ . . -: .. t ,, 'l 

~ 

RESOLVED, that. the Town Board .hereby direets tbe Town .Cierk.to reJurq -..~ a·Jtd 
_. bid bonds received in connection witb the above. 

. ' '' .. . ' ' . ·~ ( . . . '' . 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be, and hereby is, authorized t& forward a certified 
~~t)· of :this :aesoluti6u to LONG . ISLA,ND PAINT COMPANY and .. all Town · .Ha.ll 
~artments. 

' ~' . . '( 

> 

' " 

'~ ' ' 

. ., 

· lO.l 

'·" 



. ) 

',, 

.. , 

t . ,~., 

1•' TOWN ;OF RIVERHEAD 

RESObUTION #~: _5~9~~~ . ' " 

ORDER ESTABLISHING LATERAL WATER MAIN, SOUN.OBREEZE 
SECTIONS 1,. 2 & 3 1 PURSUANT TO SECTION 199 OF THE TOWN LAW 

. . 
., ' 

Adopted ____________ ~--

, ~HaREAS, petition pas been. filed by the 1994 SoUndview Golf, 
:nc., the owners of a proposed ... subdivision t:c> be known as 

· :o:undbreeze at Wading Ri_v~:r, . req~es.tinq the installation of & 
,a.teral water main of the 'Riverhead· water ' District: to serve tHeir ' ·· 
r•alty subdivisie>n known as Soundb~eeze at Wading Ri".kerf and ~ ~· 

WHEREAS, said prop.osed su:bdiv;lsion i:S withi·n the tloundar.ies , of 
:lle Riverhead Water District, and · 

l~HEREAS, . H.2M .oons~l ting . e;pg i,neers of the Riverhead wa.te;r; 
>Lstrict have prepared their · prel1minary c ·os'f estill\ate · and 
~~ineerinq -report: wqiob j..s f.iled with the Town Cl~J:k and avaj.lable 
~or inspection during regular business hours at 200 Howell Avenu~, 
{Lve:t?head, New;· York., and 

· · · 'WHE-REAS,· ; said · pian p·rovid~s · fo~r · the instal~i;lti.on ot 
lpprox~mat.ely 1,3~0 linear feet of 6 inch main; 3,630 linear feet 
~E a fnch main, ·· a·nci 100 linear feet of 12< ittch main togeth,r with · 
:equl;red appu:r:te.qanc~s fQ·r.. a total cos:t of $168, ooo, an<;i 

WHFJREAS, in eonsider.~tion of the benefit qf the ,installation 
jE the lateral as a requirement of approval by the SqffolK Couhty 
raal th Department·· a ·nd the ~nhan·ced ma.tketabi-lit.y <Xf the lot.s 1 the 
~~~ition~r agrees to P<tY key money as calculated to offset the 
n.fra"struct\lre costs to the EiK1s~inq custom~rs ·Of the District . in 
.rt arnoul}t; ~qual t:o $10? , .500, anq ". 

WHEP .. EAS, ~ p\lblic Jl,earing was held on December 20, 1994, and 
t.ose wishing to be heard were heatd, ·· ~ 

NOW, ~HEREFORE; BE IT 
. ' ' 

·,. 

, ~ESOLVED, that . the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, as 
<>Verning body of the Rfve~head ·wate·r• District/ app·t;;oves , the 

~ ~ •tttio~ of 1994 Soundview Golf, Inc • . for the installation of a 
ett·eral water roaih, subject to the follo·wiht;J conditions: . ~ . 

,.,..• ' 

.. ' 

•,., 



' ' ' \'' j 

~ i:. The ap~licant bas. depo$ited .good a .t}d c.e:r~i~ied tunqs 
~hth the Town of Riverhead, posted a bond, or secured a letter .of 
;red it iesued by a commerciaJ. b~J)king insti ttJtion, doing business 
Rn the rr·own of · Riverhead, in the· form se:tistactory 't.o counsel to 
the Water District in the amount of $102,500 which is equal to 
~2, soo key money · for $ach dw·eiling u~it wit.nin the .proposed 
3Uiodivision. Said $2,500 to be paid upon the earlier of the 
nappening: .. of .t\tlo .events: (a) ~n .application fo:r a certificate of 
:ccupancy; (b) two years' from the date hereof. · 

2. 'l''he applicant lias deposite~ g·oQd .and ·Certified· tunds 
lith the Town of Riverhead in the amount of $168,000, or posted a 
tetttr of credit . by a baD~ do1ng business in . the Town .of ~Riverhead 
ts accepted by resolutioh of the Town Board. 

3. ·. Applica·nt sha,ll grant' of · $ sub-surface ea·sement to 
:he Riverhead Water District in a form acceptable to the attorney 

t !o x 'thf:l ~iverneaa water .~Dis·t!riet, o¢vet:.ing a.ll . lo.catio:ns o£ the 
:reposed water main installation, and be it further 

• 
" · ·· RESOLVED that the bid contemplat:ed h:etein shall nat be awarded 
. mle$s qpproved by the petitione}:' or his successors in title, and 
tt is further· ,. , 

RES0LVED, that "the terms. and con(litipn,st Qf this 9rder shall be 
ICCepted and agreed to by the petitioner OWner Whose Consent shall 
,e duly ackn~wleqged ,an4. shall be binding on the heirs and assigns 
1f the petltioner and shall ·ru·n with · the lan<i and be it further 

· ~ESOLVEO, that the T.o\-ih ·(1le:r.d< forward oeJ;tifled copies of this 
·esolution to H2M Group, Pierre Lundberg, Esq., Gary Pendzick, and 
1ll;ef.i M.~ smith, · Bsq. . " ,,; 

... 

~· . ' 

,,, \ 

,. ·~ 

I '' 

THE. VOT · 

. 0/lelfi'l:ltOII ~ 'lfl: 
,rusi~skl _ Ves ~ 

' i• 

HE RE'SOt:lffiON \rVAS .. ·z... \VA'$ r 10T 

rfliEHe'bfPON ·f>U': OECt.:~FU~C.· ADOFT'Erl ... · 

' . 
> 

'6 •' • 

,\ 
' ' 

This resolution is accepted and 
agreed t .O· in tllll by 1994 Sound~ 
view Golf, Inc. ·· 

' ' > 

'. ~ ~· 

I ' <' 

' . 

' ,, ' I 

:\• . I I 

105 

..... 

I ,; I, 



. . , 

1:'0WN OF RIVEltHEAO 

:t:tesolution t ~-0 
~....,.....;..~ 

IDOPTS AMENDMENTS 'TO CH.M'TE~ 52' (BUI:bD:fNG CONS'fRUCT[ON) OF THE 
RIVERHEAD TOWN · COPE - -

offered the fol~owing -·~~ · 

·>s otution, .whicH was seconded by . :_ 

WHEREAS, t .he Riverhead ··Town_ Boa~d desires to ameno the 
'de of the Town of Riverhead in order to "provide for the 

.. · .to t~ct.ion o~ the ,he-a;t th, safet¥ , and: welfar~ of the residents of 
1e Town, and · · 

wHERmAS, the Town Boa:td has held a Puhl±6 Hearing to . .gain 
e views of citizens upon a proposed amendment to Chapter S2 of 
1e Town . . Cod.e to provide for new p.ro,cedl4re$·. in tthe. ~qons:l.deratiol) 
! a building permit, and 

w!uuu:A.s·, · the. Town Board · has '·con·sfdered the me·rit·s of the· 
sandment, ·th~ Public Hearing record, the report of the Planning 
\p~rtment · as we:Il as all othe,t r-elevant planging7 .zQ<ning .. and 
t~ironmental information, now 

' ' 

TBERBI'ORE, BE I '1' 
' . '

' 

RESOLVED; that the ·town Bo-ard 
rceby adopts the amendments to 
ln.s:truc,t -ion) to ' pr~vid~· fol1 Pa:raqr~ph 
tached hereto; and 

. ' 

of tbe Town of Ri.vel;head 
Chapter 52 (Building 

.''I •• --and Par~graph "J" as 

BE IT Pt.JRTRElt RESOLVED,' .; that the 'town ·· Clevk "be ·and is · 
·ceby direct~d to publish the attached Notice of Adoption once 

the Suffolk CountY, Lite, t-he o·tfic.ial' new·spaper d~signate~i, fa:: · .·
1 

at purpose, and to post same on the signboard (s) in Town Hall" · 

. ' 

' ' 
' 

' ' ,, 

. ' ' 

,i: • I '' 



t ~-· 

T<>WN OF RIVERHEAD 
N<>flCE OF ADOPTION 

,, 

~~. .i 

PJJI~SE :rAKE ISOTJCE, that the Town Board of the Town of River · eaq adopted· the 
~wing arnendment to Chapter 52, at Section 52-o, of the Code of the Town of Riverhead at 
reiguiar n1eeting held on January 17, 1995: .. 

'• 

·" The develcvf'roent of a lot. within resideQtial or agrj..cultura~
zoning use district shall conform to the following standards 
in :the cbnsideration of a building permibl • . 

,. 

1 : Stor·m,watar runo.ff ·or natural drai·nage shall not be 
divert~d so as ~o py~rload existing drainage systems, 
create flooding, cause eroslon o'r cause 'the need · foe 
additio.nal dra.:Ln~g$ faciJ.ities on other privat~ or . 
public real property~ · · · · 

2. ~deguate drainage facilities for stormwater runoff 
shall be provided- · 

3 .. · ~roposed slope embankments along adjoining property 
. li.n~s a.no stf'eet frontag-es shall have a slope not 
greater than· thirty-thre~ and one· 'third percent (:33--- · 
1/3·%) .. un.bes.s. ad~q:uate stabilizatign ·Or retaining. wall 
is provided. All slopes shall be adequately ~ 
s·tat>il~·z·ed · witn t@psoiJ. p:nd ·seeding or ottleJ; approved .'" 
planting. 

4 . 
) 

Front and rear yards shall have a grade of not more 
than five percent · {5%) for a· distance of tw.enty-rive 

,, (25) feet, as measured in a ,. horizontal plane f ·rom the 
structure. 'Side yards shall. have a grade of not more 
thaa ten percent {10%) fgr a distJnce of ten <10) 
feet, as ~easured in a horizontal plan~ from th~ · 
structure .. All ·· fiaisl:led grades with~.n t~n .. (lO) fee~ 
of the structure shall pitch away from the structure 
at ·a· g-rad~ rat:e ·of n·ot less than · two pet·cen.t {2l) • . , · 

' 

. ,. 

5. The req\.lired tlriveway · apron shall be· a minimum of one .. · 

' 
'' 

and one half (1~) feet below the elevation of the 
" , I I n ' f,.l l • 

£inished floor of the proposed strucftlre. · 

6. Notwithstanding the foreg~ing provisions of tHi9 
$e·ct i <l)r\, the . building, dep,artment ~ay waive .. or . modi fl! 
comQli.ance with any of the foregoing minimum 
Standa.rds · subjeCt to · &pprGpriate · condi.tiOAS whiGA J n . 
the . judgement of the town engineer are not warranted 
by specia't , circums't:an<~es. · · 

• l •..-: J ,, .. 

(' ' l 

' " I' J ; 

\ . ,, ,. 





~'~f7/95 

TOWN 0F RIVERREAD 
. ; .v 

Resolution f# 6 •} 

' ~ " ' ' i; ' 

X>l?TS AMENDMENTS TO THE ZO~ING ORDINANCE AND ZONING USE DIS'TR!CT 
MAP OF THE. TOWN OF RIVERHEAD TO PROVIDE FOR BUSINESS G . ---- ,......._. - ~ 

!SOlution, which was seconded by • 
----~------------------~----~L 0 

I '· . \ ' "\ ' ! ' ' - ,i(. 

WUilEAS, the Riverhead· 'Town Board, pursuant t0 · t:lle ~ 
commendations of tfie Jamesport and Aquebogue Hamlet Study Task 
~rces, desires to amend the Towu of Riverhead Zoning Ordinance 

'I ' er·ovi~~ ', fo,:t ,, the ~ EhlS i.rH~S'$ G. .. {Toun-ist B.usineS$) ' Zon~ng U;s:e 
st:rict and to amend the Town of Riverhead Zoning tJse ·District 
? to provide for the Business G Zoning Use District upon 
.rt:.ain .teal p~operty· in the Hamlets of Jamesport and Aquebogue, 

109 

d ,, " . ,, .. 
( ~ 

WHEREAS, the Town Board as Lead Agency has determined 
·Gb , Zt"Jn~og amendments tQ ~ be a 1'ype I Acti9n and has _ fil~d a 
t:tee of , Non-significance pursuant to Artic l e 8 o'f the ·New York 
~te Environmental Conservation Law, and 

" 

, WHEREAS\ on ,August 16·, 1'9i94·1 th~ Rivethe~d .Town Board did 
Public H~aring on such amendments, and 

, W~~ tft.e ... ,Town , ~qard _ref~rred ~ll;e P,~oposed zoning 
· ~r':'ldrrtents to the Riverhead Planning a.oard .. for ~ts report ~nd 
:ommendation; such Board recommending adoption of the 
.) 1dments, and 

<') ••• 

WHEttEAS; the Town Board referred tha propos·ed amendments 
the Suffolk County Planning Commission for its report and 

::omrner:H:;iat io.na.;, such Commission , reconunending that the p:coposed 
~r:tdment$. are · .conside,red 't;'O be ·· a matter of {Deal (ieterminat.i<:>n, 
i 

· " ,. . ·WJIBI\EAS,- th.e Ri~erhead . ToW'Q Sop.rd . has . c~refully 
. \Sidered the meri ts " of the· zoning a·mendments, the' .SEQIU\ · rec·ord 
lpleted to date, the record of the relevant Public Hearing, the 
Qrt Qf the .. Planning s ,oard, as well as all other: pertinent 
rn.n.i ·ng, zt->n.i!ng and _envirotunenta,i in format io~p~ now· 

THEREFORE, BB IT 
. . 

1\E$0LVI!J) I 
Lng Ordinance 
• 
~;...Oess G Zoning 

' ·,·' 'l ' 
"\\ :1.\ 

that the l~~j!~erh$ad t ·own BO¢lf;d herepy atn.Etnds ·the 
of the Town of Riverhead 'to provide for the 
Use District (Tourist B~siness) as follows, and 

' -
,}' 



BE IT rtm.THER · 

RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Town Board hereby amends the 
ning Use District Map of the Town of River.head to provide for 
e Business G Zoning Use District upon th9.'L real property as 
picted upon the attached map, and 

. 
BE IT FUkTBE!l 

: · RtSOL'\lED r. . tbit.~ .· tih:e ';rown Cl~rk! ·' be.· ·P\\~thoi:;Lzed to pub1 i$h. 
i!s .. ·zo,nin9· Amendm~nt ±~n · th~ official oewspa.pe.r·· .. of bhe Town G>f 
v-erhead pursuant to· .9ect:ion· 2 65 of the To~n "··~aw, anti 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that- the Town Clerk forward a certified copy of 
Ls resolution to Young & Young, Ostrander Avenue, Riverhead, 
14 York for the inclusion of this amendment upon the Zoning Use 
strict Map of the Town of Riverhead. 

THE RESOLUT:lON VIlAS '::?< VAf NOT -
THEREUPON [)t:J_ t o::~· 0 AOOPTEO 

' ' 



TOWN OF RIVERHJJ:AI> 
NOTJCE OF AD<)PTION 

, I 

. PLEASE tAKE NOTICE, tnat the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead adopted the 
following amendment to Ch!ipter 108 of the Code of the Town of Riverhead at its regular 
~neeting held on January 17, 1995: ·. 

ARTICLe XXVII · 
Business Q District (Iouds,t ~ usine,c;s) 

. 11 ~ ~ spCCific pu.rpose ami intent ru tbD Article 1Q provide far .limited commercial ~ 
ielJDQCDl 1Q ~ de~s.iry resi4etUial mJd agricull\lfB,l liM' 1Q suapQit to~D$t rc;Jatccl commercial 
4ewlcmmcnt. ll il *intent Q{ 1hc. Town Bganf «l achtcve commc;rcJ~ developmenf whtcb 
"bibits 111 estbedc QUality in Ill open and campqs stjl~~ fQr ~ purposes Q{ ~ Art1cl!', 
~ styleK shall~ Ihll which exhibits 1n organized seuio~ Q( accliitect.urally .relaLed 
iJ&i1diDp til mQdest s'aj~.ll.n} internal courtyardCs.~ and extensive lao9sc.aPJng, !lilbttrees 
lhr«mahout ~ site.l Dm campus st~l; $hall ~ achteved thro~gh thl hnkage Q{ ma.x.t(Aum 
tnaildinc areas m liJc square footage Ami ibrougb lhc landscai)&Qg Q'f front. rgr iUK1 ~ yar;ds. 
~. gmtin• amas. · · 

lD 11m Business Q U>niog ~ Di§trjct. b.Q buil<ijng, structure m premises W.U .bs ysep, 
lrDD&ed Q[ designed 1Q ~ used wi !lQ building Q[ StruCt))re shall hereafter be erec1ed. 
JKOI)J$tUClCd gr Altered. except fw: 1M [allowing p,crmitu:cL specially ~nnittt;d m: customm 
ICCCUQry .uses, _ 

A.. Pertnittfd uses, 

ill Fully \mcloseQ personal service esta.blisbmemts. incluc;ijn~ .b.w D.Qt limited 
1Q & barber ShOp, 8 repait shot7. travel agenC): iUJd Stmdar~ "'be~ 
such services .a:m provided Qll ~ premiset · 

£2) Qanb. 

Ql · Professional studios m: perfonuiog 10 studios~ iti those fQt dimce,_ 
musir; wand/or crafts. radio and/or tclqvision brQadcastior ax: recordinc. 
mlWdcd lJ.W DQ fteesmpdin g antennas am consavcteri m ~ !Q e;s0ed i 
Jmjglu"w tbiny-five Oll ~ 

~ . Q:inimlllli\1 cc;n\er ar offius m: m~etin& il?O'na ~ ph~laruhropic. 
tratemaL .social. edutJWoqal m membersh1p organtzanon$. 

Ul 

f6l 

m . t'lldculture and UJicultunu PJDduction. 

lll 



' . 

'' ',. ' . ' 

. "tlU 

f.2l 'ShQp. fur custom WQrk and for 111aking m artie~ 1Q b!; SQlg ru retail Wl the . 
. pr~np~es~ 

' . 

!he .. retaH sal~ and acae~c;ory ste>rage nng ~Jit..X Q.( ga.rde~ nlateriaJ~. . 
plant~, flowers gnd supplies, includ~ng ~urser:y ~ operations provided 
that tbe o·utdoor storage Q[· ~isplay Q[ plant materials does 11ru obstruct t11y 
!}Qw, Q! pedeSfrian Q.[ vehiculm: traffic; .a.n.Q ~ 001 occur in illl;i required 
yard, parking area or ~ intended fur customer access. W. storage 2f 
matetiili musl bs incjicated QUJ!· Si~ ~ ~pprov~d .bX the Town ~parq. 

. ' ' 

tl.4l ~ pJssen.ger shelter~ 

·a. . Special gerFQit uses~ Aypro\7tll Q_( lfm· Town BQard purSUAnt ~ SectiQA 1 os .. :; Qf 
.tlll! I~ Qf Riverhe,ad Zoning Ordinance fur t~e sgeciql permit uses heretofore 
~ fofth. ' . . ' ,. 

ill Funeral ~~om·es .Q[ undertaking establlshti1ents. 

ill Commercial offic((S~ ~· .x 

(i i!'! .•i 

'' 
Q} Professional Qffices. 

'f ) 

~ 
'' ' I 

l ' 

w 
l " .; 

· ({il .R·estaurants. exelud.ing d.rjve- in, ouen f rpnt ru: 
Wservices, 

~·, 

.ill Bed ~ breakfast fucilitie~1 
. ' 

· 00 

b 

112 

l· 

' 

' . 
' 

I 

~. 
• ~ ' I 1 I 

- LU ~~~.!Q.r ~ stQrag~ oi cgmmerc,iaJ :v.ehi~~~~s . . . . . 
ysetl fur~ d§llveJl Qf gQ(xls purclulsed;·wtthtn !1m~ bttlldtogA¥, 

.. ,,, 

f.Qr ~ ~ Q.( ~jeanjog M..d iflQW Jl!ffiQV8J ~uipmenf a-ill! materialS .(Qr 
~ parkfug atea·!!lCQ ill connection w'iu, ~ pritn;,ipi§ ~· ... · ·· . · 

Jll . Uri~~-inwiogow(i) ~!bank. Eacti dd~e-up sl!ali ha,v,e ·run less tl1in ~· 
Itt.t of \tYID1ing rtserypir ilUl.ce c:~v S2f lllihl"- rigbJ .. of~ Wf.)¥ ~~ tlQYJ!...: 
w~ndp~ . 

' . 
'., 

. " " ' 



ill 

00 street llntking L~ PJ:ivate pas~enger v~hicles Qf visitors, shoppers and 
~ of~ pnnctple ~ hYJ nru .fur~ storage uf used Wf ~ 
vc;hicles far sale w: ~ 

Qf.{ street{Qading ;Jfetls f.Q! the delivery Qf goods !Q aruJ frQan principle 
usc(s)t . · · 

Trash receptacles. qumg~ters gnd/Qr com.posters, 

.· . 

~ Anl display, storage m ~ Q.{ gQogs, wares. Q[ ms;rchM,dise guts ide Qf 
any structure in ~ areA" other thrullb.a.t indic;&ted fQr sud! QUtaOQr 
display, storage Qt sale Qfl an approved site plan. Such display, storage m 
~ ~ $hall not encroach Qll any landscaped area. garking areas m: areaS 
int$fnped !Qr customer access .. 

, General loL M lO.d height reqpirements. 

fA:) ~ minimutn J.Q! area ,shall .bk 40.000 sguare ~ 

. . (Q 1M ma~impm gyilp,Jpg area Jhall ~ seventeen ( 17%} percent. The 
Qc;teonlOillWD 2{ building ilf'C3S st1all cpnform !Q the following: 

ill · ·tl2 building sht!ll hav&t ! m.uire foqtage greater !b.ru1 Cm!r thousahd 
( 4,00Q) square feet UQ1e$S ~ SUbjtCf !2t is, mt¢r than oinety fmtt 
tJJQdsand one hyngred eighteen <94. J 18>. squnm ~ such !w !l.S 
yieJdin& fim[· {41 fimr tbau§aOd SQUill! .furu bui)Qings, U{ Un!e~$ ~ 
lQt {i kJ£ thAn ninety four thousand ~ bt.tndred eightWA !24$1, 18} 
g}uam ~in which case 1M allQw~d coverage m ~ ill building 
mu ~ increased ~ Yl2 !Q tvyenty five (2,/fOl Jlerc~ Q[ QDJ 
thousand C i .QOO) square ~ if an I\QQitional ;Uloww building is 
(grfeitl%1 and m&.b forfeiture; is covonanted !Q om with ~ land. 

for W wiih m1 m:mr greater &han nineJx Uwr tbQYsQnd ~ b.u.ns.treO. 
ei&bieen (24.118> squve 00 ID; additional buildioe SQuare 
foo&Q&e $hall~ aQplied 10 ~ &Yr (4} buildings lfl(Jlor 1Q _ 
additiQniJ . bu.t19ings in l QtQP-ortion deemed approRfiate during si~~ 
.Jlkm rQview. 

• 



maueuver~ing IMes excep\ Cuf cntrrWCes .tfu1l ~xits. .In addltion. !.1m · 
relevan1 11m R.lml 1a M submuted !Q lim Town Bqw-d shall ·m:qvi(Je 1 
cle&ailed lanJiscaping lilim fQr the entire site. with such WAD dep.ictinl those 
Plant m4leqa1s !Q ~ provided within ~ front yard. 

~ide. Ib.G B Yftfc:l shAJJ .bt twenty~ ru1 ~ 
'· 

Bear, 

t:W byilding m structure ~ill 1m permiu~d in required yilllh, and DQ 

garking l!:ill ~ permitted within fifteen ~ ~ m Wl.Y piJiperty Une. 

Height. 11m maximum bei&bt shall he tbirty ~ Oil ~ 

Width between bqiJdinJ&S. Sites requidng ar utilizing muJtiple buildings must 
lllliotain .il minjmuiJl ~'=af.tw~ .ill!d ~idewalfs width between buildings Q{ 
thirty Lim Wl ~ m: A _ _jl ___ Wltkwa~ widtb Q{ fifteen ~ ~ 

Additioo&l reguifemcnts. 

~ fuaunnt ta Article XXVI: S.i.l¥ euin· Review Slf ~ chapter, 1 ntc. W!m 
Jballlm required 2f Ill uses. 

1L Samening llld bu{Coa must~ in accarc;Jnnce with Section 108-64.1 of 1b.ii 
chapter. 

Off.·stre;t parltinJ iod loacJing must cgnfonn !Q Section 108·60 !lllil108-
6.1. nllb.il chapter. IbG parkiqgll(t)uiremetlt sfiaJI ~ Q[}§ ill Wllk.inl space 
mr acb um hundred fiC.tx C250> square ~ ~ huildinC ma. 

Pursuant lQ Ani{;lc; XXVI. .s,igns shall M a: viewed ill~ J21im r~v1s;w. Ng 
bock.Jit w: ioteriur-lit. Jight-box7tyue signs ilm permiucd in~ Busifle§l Q 
Oiatrict. All ~i&ns aod h;tterina ~ lQ he. CQQrdina~eU in ~ xolor(s) and 
~ttlals) fg( all businesalocations. buildin& !H1d storefronts 1n A pmieet. All 
si&nimust conform !Q Section 108-56 m ~chapter. In addition, 
tc;mpo[JIO' aigns, u adcbJcssed m SectiQn I 08-56C(2l. shall ~ furtbor 
limi&c4 u follows; · 

114 



'' 

. . . . 
inclu~e rui indicntiQn, Qf ex.isti._ng woodlands. s~an~ Q[ m inqivlcJugl ~~ 
other tnstancefi nf JJDique. •ndtgenous and/Q[ stgnificant vegetation, m: 
Othtf natural featurQs. m ill 12 ensure their prese.wation W there~ retain 
an gpeo space entJironment which enhances the indigenous rural ~har!Jcter 
Q{ ~ town. In additiOn. Iht following provisions shall}m applic.able in 
1Jm Business Q Disujct: 

ill 

ill ' 

A lan9-scaped front yard .ru a 111inimurn "Qf fifty dill feet, meaSUfl!d 
from !.1m pr~perty lipe, shaU ~ pro~ided ysing exi~tirig ~and 
shrubs. illW •mporterl tr(ies and sbntb$ ~ ns~essaoi, QPJticularly 
thOS!' species that are indigenou~in cham<;ter lQ ,tb.c ~IDYl 
environs. A minimum ru QM ill speci; Qf tree emplo)!ed mu~t ~ 
one which will obtain ~ mature height 2f rug ~ !h.iltl ru hc;i ght 21 
~ structure!s>. Plantings shoulq ht so de§ign§d u 10 iucluae.ru 
leut t\~Q m varieties Qf a:.ees and/or shrubs which win exhibit 
color Q.u.rin.g ~ sprjng. $Ummer ~ fall seasons. E verogreens 
shQtdQ. ~ inciYded !Q provid.e g@ cotor in winter. 

Unles~ specifically waived by~ Iown ~.D!d., perimeter screen 
planting§ along line(s).Qf prgperty wbich d.2 not froJ;Jt m.ajqt 
roadwayfs) shall ~ provided, iaid plgntings sbaU ~ 1!1 ~ tt11 
U01 ~ m tmaJ width, w_hich will attain,. ruui which ~ball ~ 
mstintained .m, A heigfrt 2f not G than eight 00 {eet tQ provlge !n 
,!(f{ective natured ~rec;n. · 

Pursuant lQ Section 108-64.1 Q. where pa,rting artM Q{ t.e.n 
thousand< IO .. OOCU square~ w: ifC:CBU}r ~involved. tre~ and 
shrubbery shall M llXJUired lQ Yisunlly givWe ~ MP\lalt atea$ ru!d 
1Q sqreen diem from the deve:Iopeg sec;tion($l QI ~ $ltC, · 
peighbo.tine residential areas mpwxima.te roac!wayse ~ 
·givi§ions runt plantings JDYSt adhere 10 Se&tion 108-6;4. 1, as .w.sill M 
!Q Sub~e£tiQn EW h~re1n. · 

AU portiQn$ Qf ~~.om u~¥Ci fur buildings. parking areas lDd 
acce$s~ays shall ~ left ln their natiJrp.l ~ Q! otherwise suitapjy 
landscaped. 

AJ.llaod~ape<d areas shall ~ provjdeg lrith .I syatem of ittiaatiQO 
AP.-Prsipriatc lQ and ~apable Q{ cQmplete coverage .Qf ~ arw AO.d 
desi-nca 1Q minimi~e rnttQ(f 1W.f! other wasting Qf waterr S.ucb 
syatem sbaU ~. maintAined ill a f.Ylt): t>L?trati~nll c;onditiQO, 

Afi): &WYDQ CQv;r shall ~ pl~nteg in m !l way M 12 result in 
1:overagc 2f ~ !Lml within~ ill xe~ 

115 



.. , 
I , (t 

li ~.Q!lr~ of ~~ration :Qf _t'etfi.il busintss es,ta.bll~hments. As used herein. a 
tetaH bmane~s e~tnbhshment'' shall Jnean !l-Ad include !!' uuaH stQre .QI: 

shop Qr ~t~er bu~iness estabHshuten~t in w.bjcb goods) ,wares. fuQ<.ls, 
eornmQdtues, arnc.les 2r pr9duct§ are ~ ru retnil .. except !W!l!!. ''retail 
busin~ss estab1~$hment': shaU 1lQ! ~ ~onstrued .tQ inctud~. ~ ,busine,ss . 
t§tabhshs~oo.t hce~§~d~ lQ ~e~l alcQhQ)t£.bpver,n~~ ilJ r~U.f9r .QU:.P.,remi!l~ 
coq~YtlU2t!O~. No m1all bustnes,s .est~blishrnert 3hnll re1n~'n Qpen · for 
t?ustne§S dunng the fiv~-bour Renod between 12:00 m1dnrght and 5_:00 
~ Every tetail bu~ines~ ~tabli~hn1eot shaH ~ elosed !Q the ~ublic . 
dunng the aforemerniQned five-hour perio!-1 and busines~ with the P-Ublic· · 
therein~· prohibited after the houtr'of 12:00 mi@ight and before th_e; g 
Q( ~· 1btlh cl every day. . , . . . ,; 

:.l~ Signage. All signs.&hQuld ~carefully in.tegrat~d witb ~ ~ ttllilding design 
and surroAAding context~ crenle a barmQniou§ appearance [Qr ~ Jam_esport 
com mercia! area. . · 

' . " 

' ' 

.~ -. 

. ~ 

Signs §bQ.~lQ. ~located fur safety s.Q as r1ot to block drivewti~ vie\V$ gf · 
9fl&Qming traffic. . · · 

• OJ' ' , :f 

Signage ~ypes maY litclude freestanding single gules with t~mngiog sign:>, 
QQuble poles ·witf1 attached signs or wall signs. . 

C Recomntended materials .fur~ are ~QQd Q.[ pla,ck, metal. Signl!ge 
should· .b1! oi W..Qod Qr 1! noncefl~ctiv.e mgtal m;at~ti:.!l,. 

N' D 
~ 

. ' 

'-'=' { 

" 

Signage i~lum.inadQn,shoyJd -~ limit~d to ru:qjecte<J Hght onto the sign, 
Thil illymioatipn !Q.urce ~poy~q ~ fully shielded. · · 

X '• 

.Qns ill mm il pe.nnhuid f.Qr properties with tw6 hundre<l ~ (450> feet 
ru: G Q( street frontag.e. One ill adiUtiQnnl s.ign is pem1itted fur · · 
proru:rties with over two hund.red fifty <250} feet of ~tteet frontage. 
PrOperrie,.S WltQ more th-'J,O one ill COmmerciaJ, O$la~lil!hment sbo~Jd 
CQrisQHdttte their signs into ll singl~ CQm-mon freestandiog . .sign pan~t 

ffi 

w 

( . 

.. 

0~ M3xim~m size Jocptioo and qJm~nsiQns fQr comm~rcial ·waH ~igns: 
' 

w ·~ Qfa nf All sign~ o...n j! building ~·~vatlQn shall nru ~~.ceeu ~ 
· · QYrceot (10%) 2f theelevAticufs area. · ~ 

,, . 

' ' I' 

' . 

116 



1 

' 

Riverhead, New York 
January 17, 1995. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATIAN, Town Clerk 



'-

,,, 
;if ·J.? 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD •. \ , 

~~ ) I 

,. 
·~ , ~' 

' ' 

· ·. · . WH-EREAS) a vacancy currently ~xis's on ttle Rive.rnead Plf\nntng Board. 

NOW, THEAEFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Vincent Artale be and is h@reby 
· }f!Qi nted as a member gf the ·Town of Riverbead Planning Board at the ann~at 
. JJ"Il~ensatton of $4 ,300.. 00 per year; .anq ' 

· 8E IT Fl!J,RTHER ReSG[ V·ED, that fhe Town . Gletk be ana i·s hereby dire.cted tQ . 
f'W'-'rd a certified copy of this resotutio~n to Vincent Art~le, Fishel Avenue, Riverhead, 

. If e!il Yor~ . 11901 , the PtanninQ Board and the Accounting Oepa.rtment. · · 
1 • ~ 0: 

'. 

' I 

'' ' ' 

, . 

. ,. 

., . 

,,. ,, 

' ' 

_, < i I ' ' 

(\- i t 

-rHf-- Rf!SOLtrn0N \1\/AS~ WAS''WOT ~ · 
1liERaU~ON . &Ub¥ OiCt:AR·£:0 A.00PTED 

'. 

' , . 

. . . 

·, 
·' 

;-, ,., 

ua· 



.,,, 

IAhUARY'' 17, 199S . 

RESOLUTION # _6.;._.3 __ _ 

~. 

~~S APPOINTMENT _OF. VICE CltAIRMAN TO THE PLANNING . BOARD 

OFFERED .mE FOLLOWING . ltBSOLQTJ:OB- -.. 

WAS SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN PRUSINowmct . 

[ .; . 
. ' ) ' 

i!ERBAS, TBR #29 appointed Joseph Baier as the vice Chairman of 
he Town of Riverhead Planning Board; 

& 1m Rli:$.0LVED, ,- .. ehat Jos.ep.h aa·d.e::r . I?eceive an annual colt}pen~a tion 
l $5,2DO.OO effective 1/1/95; · 

E I~ FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be 
utthori~ed to fo·rward a 9ertified copy of this 

.~ae'ph allier the P1anning Board ,of Appeal.s and 
~gartment. 

' ~) 

....... K, 

' ' 

-

and hereby is 
resolutiop to 
~b:e Accounting · 

' ) 

THE RESOl t.ft\JON WAS ~ WAS: NOT 
I ....,., , ' ~ 

,~ERf!UPON: -bCJ~Y DE&lAR~& A·DOf*rltO " 

.. 
,I 

' ·b. 

I'/!' ,, 

,. 

•'' 

119 

,, . 



' I' 

. " 

\Ul\RY 17, 1995 TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

.. 
i> .. · 

APPOIJ;i'TS vj:CB CHAIRMAN . TO THE . ZONING BOAltD OF A~ PEALS · 

mtCft.M.,..,.t _ · __ IAI_· __ tf.....,. ... CA_~ _-_E_iaft~IT-,-ON~·.........,....~--" _ OFFERED ·THB FOLLOWING RESOLUTION· 

' ' ., 

. SQtt..V!D, t:ha·t Ru,s.sell . KratoY~lle pe and is he#·eby appointed as 
ee· Chairman of the Town of · RivQrhead zoni:ng . Board ·of Appeals · 
~~e annual compensation of $5,200.00 effective 1/1/95 

Ir ~ F·URTftBR RBSOL'VED, ·that t be· Tewn. Clerk be. ,and be.~eby is 
~h>t:" ized to forward a certified copy of this re.solution to 
sssll Kratoville, the zoning Board of Appeals and the 

' :~tta t i ng ' t>e,pa r troen t .. . n' 
t <. :: 

'"' . " 

' ' 

0 ' 

' 
' . 

. ' 

THe AeS9.ltJTtON WAS "':><':.\VA~ NOt 

THEREUPON .OtJL v DECLI.V~ED . ..ADOPT£0 
' I ' •'{. <!r 

'· . 
' d. . 

.. . , 

• ' ,J 

~ 

'' ' 

120 



...... 

! ' 

TOWN OF 

BIDDERS . 

·, ' 

following · resolu't! ioh 

,, 
' . ' ' ' ' . ,. . ~ 

RESOLVED , that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
ptebli,sh and po.st the . attach,e,q Not;ice .. to Bidders .for the Annual 
:o.wn-Wide Drainage Cohtract' in the January 18, 19·94 · issue· of the 

. jffic);al Town of .Riverhead new9paper; and 
ll' .. ' ' . "\:.,.. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby 
·au.tfu o.rt~ect to forw:ard .,a certifieq copy of thi.s t:~solution to Ken . 
iest.a, P.E. 

•' r • 

., ' 

~. '' ' 

' . 

' ' 
" 

.. .. ~ ' 

' . ., 

,. 

'· 

' < 

. '-

" '-y: \'" r . 

r'~ ' 

' . ' . 

: . ~· 

' '~ 

[ ' 

' •· 

•·. 

,) 

' ' 

' ·' ! 

'"'' 

' '' 

'·' ~ 

' ' 

,. 
\ ',_. I ) 

l• 

' ., 

'• 



' ., 

' , 
.,, ' 

Se~lil ed proposal~ for TOWN~WI Dnf .. $TO~WATER DRAI.NAGE CONT·RAC,T 
be received by the Town of Riverhead at the Office of . the 

o~n C1e,rk , Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, . New York 1 

~ nti J. 11 ! '00 a' .m. ' prev.ailipg ·time o£I ·~.January 30 , · lSl95i.' at . which 
iree and place they will be publicly opened and read aloud . 

.... · Plans and Sp~ciftcations m.~y be examined· and ··obtafped, ,()n ot 
: a)U't. January 18, 1995, at the Office of the Town Clerk between 
~• .. n.out-s pf 8 : 30 a. m,. and 4: 30 p.m . weekday , except holidays. 

! ' 1'
1 

' I ~ • ' • ' ' ' , * , ' ' 

A deposit of $50 . 00 will be required for each copy of the 
•tr~ct poa4ments. k 

' ' 

Each proposal must be submitted on the form provided and 
~~st · b~ ac.cpmpq.n i~d by a, bid sut,ety · as stated in th.e Instruc;tions 
>· I> idders. 

I .' ', l'h;~ Town of . Riverhead, rese-rves the .right t .o ... feje.yt any and 
t l bids. 

~¥ ORD.E,R OF. THE RIVERHEAP .tOWN, BOAf\.Q 
Barbara A. Grattan , Town Clerk 

t~fED :· ·January 1 '9, 19 9·5. 
Riverhead, New York 

' ' 

" ' 

'. 

'. (' 

'; 

'' 

· Gbl•arr . ~ Ves _ N~ 
.· Sta~ ~Y.es _.., No 

.. > 

TtiE RESOLOTJON \~!AS ~WA~< NOT - ----
,. r TRSR.EUPON 9 tJ ... T ()). "J'~O ~P:tEO 

::;.·,: 't ', 

,. 

2 

' 
.~ 

"• 

' 



123 

.-., TOwN:. G>F -R:~VEIUIBAD 

Re so 1 uti on Jf. --.,..;...1..61-46.____ 
' I . 

· AtJmQltiZES ·TOWN Cf.ERK '!0 Pt1BLI·SH ·ANP , J?OST . .&. HELP WAN'fBD 'AD ,fOR 
, J?ART TIMB PQLICE OFFICERS IN THE POLICE DB~ARTMJ&NT TO ATTEND T!m 

SUFFOLK COUNTY PQLICE ACADEMY . ' '. ' :;; ' . ,. . 

OFFERED THE 'FOLLOWING ''RESOLUTION 
(X)UNCIUMN STARK 

HlCI-L NAS SEQOND ED BY '----z:--"""'~~~-~;';--__._,~---~_._.,._..,......,...,.,.....,._~ 
·"'· . 

~ . ilj ~ '. " 

liSOLVBD,' that the Town Clerk· be ~nd hereby is authorized to ptmlia~h 
ald p~st the following Help wanted Ad: 

"' ' . . ' ' 
•' ., 

"· · .. liBLP WANTED 

PL.BASB . .TAKE .. NOT·LCE : n'HAT .. THB TO~ OE RIVERHaA9 JS SEEK!N,:G 
ilND.IDATES 'rO ATTEND THB SUFFOLK COUNTY ~OLlCB ACADEMY ·FOR THE PURPOSP: 
IF SERVUJG AS PART TIME POLICE OFFICERS WITH THE TOWN OF RIVB.RHEAD 
~ICE b~J?~tt'JlMENT,. · CANDID~TES . FOR TliE ~aSITION M{JS'l: , --· 

Hi\Ve re9-cbed age twenty (20) b¥ September 1, _1995; 
! ' I ' 

Not have reached age 29 at the time ' of original appointment; 
. . 

L · Be a resident o~ the Town of R..i''ierh:t!ad at;: .. the. time of : .. 
application; 

&& . a high school ·graduate·- or posse,ss<;' a " 'biqh . school. equiV"alettoy 
diploma, recognized by the New York State Department of 
Bduca ti.on,; . 

' ' 
' 0 ' 

• • 
Successfully pass a qualifying psycholoqical evaluation 

.au ·~o:ft:ted by the Suffolk Cou.nty Dep~rt:~ent Of c·vil Service; 
' ' ' ' • ·~ I> ". ( • v I, ,. '•', • 

successfully .pass a qualifying -medical evaluation authorizeQ. by 
tbe Su~follt count;y n.epartment _of C!vil S$rviQe; 

1. Successfully ~ass a qualifying physical fitness evaluation 
· · .. · . a~ni.~terE~d b~ the St1ffolk Co~ty ~epartment of Cayil Service; 

k Be a United States citizen; 
., ' ' .._ 

i '~ ! Posse,~~- a valid New Y'Ork State operator'' s or,'' cbauffeui"~ s license ' 
at the , time of oriqinal appointment and throuqhout their 
~mplo~ent; - ~ .. _, ,, 

:-::: .. 

l. Successfully pass a candidate investigation conducted by the 
~~verhe-d Polic$ ~ Pepartmeat; . ~- ... . , 



124 
,, 

•I , . , 
I 

Attend the Suffolk County Police Academy for a to·tal of 445 hours 
of instruction. Classes are expected to commence the first week 
of .september, 19!}5, normally held between the hou+s of 6:00· 

·· u-m~ and!. ~lO'! 00 Pt~·, on .tti~lf)sday~ ·wednes4a~,' Th\:lrS~ay, and .411 day 
Saturday·, each week. _ . · · 

' 

ff the candidate fulfils the basic requirements and successfully 
:xnplet.eti the ca.urs,~ at the Suffolk County Poli~ Academy, tha~ 
t:adua·5e wi~ll 'b·e · awai:9,'f!d a . e~r·tif'i.ca't~ by the . Bu:reim fo·r ·Municipai 
Jl~ce, which certifies that person as a Police Officer in the State 
I New York. 

jl.J:<;>win·g graduation, th.e candidate j.' required to . have on the job 
., rain~\19' with the TOWrf of ·d Riv.e~he•d fOr ~a per.iad 40 hour.s.. . ,,. , . 

:ny individual. requesting further information on this program is 
nreot;ed to call the Riverhead Police Department at 727 .. 4500¥ ext. 315 
r · 31fi . . 

' ' 'l 

,, 

.. 

. ' 

· .. " 

s~· .. , 

1;· •• 

BY ORDBR OF: 
THE RIVERHEAD TOWN BOARD 
BARBARA GRATTAN I TOWN CLERK 

_No 

, ~~ RESC>LtJn,pN WAS ~V,.! . ~ l'J(J.:'f __ . 

·tHEREUPON DULY OttCL~~~Q 1 ooPteo . 

' ., 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
I 

· . Resolution #-~6'-'+-J --o:.;...:..-

BELFQRD'S INN & COURTLAND HOUSE 
CAPITAL rRQJECT 

. ' . 
·BtJDGET. AJtQ·BIIO.N 

' 

WAS SECONDED ·BY --'---~-----_,.....:....--~ 

ll~SOLVED,. THAT THE SUPERVISOR BE AND HEREBY IS, AUTHORIZED TO 
~IS II THE FOLLOWING BUDGET ADOPTION: 

. " ., J, 

:U. 494200.40021 SERIAL BOND PROCEEDS $365,000 

TO: 
I ~0 .. 52 1 000.40011 RE~ PROPERTY ACQUISITION 

125 

. w ... "S230lt .~oo~' 
t40 ... Sl301t.~02l 

'DJ£i\1flLITION EXP. . ·, . 
· Rl!iS~ORATJON QF REAL PROP}lRt\: 

$J 15,.000 
·S 50.006 

, ·Slf)0,009 · 

' I 

THE Resot•n-•oN u, - ~ 
t: v ' 11 rvAS ~ ~ VJA~"' NOT 

T+-L ... A~UPON DULy DFCLAREO ADOPTED 

<. 



~\' 17, 1995 TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution# 6 8 

lS~OLYE.Qs THAT THE SUPERVJSOR BE AND HEREBY IS, AUTHORIZED TO 
.ISH THE FOLLOWING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT: 

FROM: 

T.(): 
SENIOR CITIZEN-, NEWSLETTER EXP~ . SlOO.OO 

T"r!E RESOLUTION \~~S ~ \\fA~ 
1 01 

THEREUPON DUL 'Y PECLAREb ADOPral 



"\' 17 1?95 
' 

,. 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

. ' '. 'ol 

' ' 

EDWARDS & RILEY A VENUE 
CAPITAL IMPR_OVEMENT.S PROJECT 

• 
. tlUDGET .. AbJUSTMENT · 

_.....~~- ~.___,_ .,.;.;;..., ........... _OFF,ERE.D THE .f:QLLO:WtlSG RESOL{J:tJ.O·N WIUCH 
. etlltci.MAN CRlDffOH ,. 
0 ND ED 8 Y .>e ....... ~ ~ _ .,.. .. ,. __ ~ _- • • 

. iOLnD~ THAW THE SUPERVISOR BE AND HEREBY JS, AUTHORJZED TO· 
~~ft ·filE FOLLOWING BUDGET ADJ;USTMENX: . . ., . · · ~ . · · · 

' ' 

" 
" t 'v' ., 

lk547SQ0.40071 CONTINGENCY . 

I ' 

, ' I ~ 

<; I 

",·. 

' ' l 

• t; 

FRQM: 
" 

$10,000 

TO: 
$10,000· 

" \ 

j!, "' . ' 
' ' 

127 

,, 
' ' 





APPOINtS ·MEMBER T<7 THti 1Nt)'USTR1AL · · , 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

. ' 
' 

.. 
offered tfle 

'>:ofution;( which ·w~s seconded' by ·· lXIJr£1~ PAUSINC!?WSKI·., 

• . . 
' ' 

foHowing 

· _. . . ·WHEAt;AS, a· vaeancy exists on 'lhe boar9 of the Town o,f Aiver.b.ead Jndu$triat ·,· 
~'Yeloprnent Agency due to the resignation of Robert Bartow; and . 

. " 
~· 

I ' 'y . • ~ "' ' ,, ' ' , I ' 

· · WHER~AS, Robert Dick has expressed his desire fo act on said. board. 

NOW; t ·HEREFO·RE,·:. BE ·tt RESOLVED_ that ·A·obe·rt Dtc.R be and is h&t:eby 
poi nteG to fill the vacancy which currently exists on the board of the Industrial 
''Ye fopn:1ent Agency; and . .. . ., .. , .. . . . . 

· B.E JT i'UR.THER .JlESOLVED, that the Towo Clerk be .and is hereby directed to 
wttlrd a certified copy of . this· rasotution 'td Rooert Dfok and the Accounting 
,artment 

~. 

t. :l, . 
I • l ' • 

' ·"<· ~ 

... 
' ' ' ' 

(,~ •, 1 .. ' ~ ~-. . .. ' ' 

THE flESolUTtOrJ WAS~ WA~ NOt -

·~ 11-j.RWPON PUlV £?S~l;Aftf;D AI?OPTEO 

·II> 

) ' 
~ 

q ~· 
) ' 

"'·· , .. .. ~w , , t 

. \ 

' .. · .. , 

'•' 

. ' 

'• 

,·,' 



. ~ ) . ~· 

'• ' ' 

,,., 

TOWN OF RIVERHE~D 
·' 

, . 

.offered the following 

own of -Riverhead 
~ { ' . 

WHEREAS, Steve Patterson, Gloria Jngegn6, Jerry· DuvaU and Waltet A.· Pauttck 
v~' expressed their desisre .to . continue as Poa.rd members/, of the Industrial 
~lopment ~gency. . · · ' 

, ~ ! • 

. NQW. TtiEREP:Of\.e, ~E IT RESOLVED .. that Ste~e .f>atterson, . Gloria lngegno. 
frY Ouvart and Walter Pauhck be and are hereby reappornted th~ the l:Joard of tfle 
Just nal ·Devetopment Agency; and 

. . BE IT FUA1HER A!SOLV·ED, that the Town Clerk be and is het:eby dtrected to 
N rd a oertif·ied copy .of tf:lis r.esolution to Steve Patterson; Gloria Jngegno, Jerry 
~all , Walter PauHck and the Accounting Department · ·· 

1 •' 

' ~ . 

·. 

' . ' ·'. 
. \ 

., ' . \ ~. 

.. ' 
' 

' ' 

. ' 

<. ' 

' ' 

.. ' ' ~ 

,,, 



I . ~· ' . < ' . ' . 

•·. '. •, 
t ' .. 

I~U.ARY J 7, 1995 TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

• ,"' }I ' ) ~ ' ' ' 

\ ' 

. . 

,.._..OJ __ f.IC_ Jt_WOMAN __ · _Otl.UA~---'-fl.__.._ . .._..,._ OFF~RED THl4: FOLLOWING RESOLUTION 

lli~H WAS SECONDED B\: .· ~lt.MAN ~ON" , .. " . 

llf~RE~«\S, this Towrt Soard. 4uring t.h~ l99 5 Budget process did .approve. a ·tncrit inqcase fQr 
011111 s Grodski effective January I~ 1995~ and · 

IU~tfEAS, through. an ovcrsig)tt, the J~nuary 3, 1995 resolution #6 did not reflect said rnerit 
1 , l i• > , J:., ' ' 1 

• '+ I 

r.mse~ · ' *' · . ., 

nv, TtfEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that TBR #6 approved January 3, 1995 be 
~;~d. i;;d to reflect said rner:it ine,rease fot 1:bomas.Qrodski for the ca,lendar yeilr 1995 and amend 
~'1tnry to $3QA45.99 'whlcli' is Group 9, Step 7-ofthe Salary Adt:ninistrative Schedule. , · 

~ fP' FURTtiER RJCSOLVEO, that the Town Clerk be apd is hereby authorized to forward a 
; 

1
' ' I ft~f copj( of th'is resolution to Thomas. -<lr·odski, €harles D}oss) and .the ~ocqunti·ng 
~rrt J1lc n t . 

·' ' . 
•)· 

' ' 

' .. ' 

''I'' I 
• < 

~.: , :>< VJA~ r~OT · 
.... -

. .... ~-- ... o ADOPTED 

. ' 

· Ui 



t . 

~UARY f7, 1995 

' .. { 

. 
~.· ' 

• 11'.:;., • 

( ~ 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

APPROVES IIJGHW A Y SUPERINTEND,ENT P(JRCHASES 

' " 

I &R~~S, this town i3oard adopted T)3R #9q on Fcbruacy R~ }994 whi~h authorized tbc . 
hwa:Y· Superintendent l o expend up to $1 0~000.00 for equiptncnt, toots and other implements~ 
mtti me, without prior approval of the Town Board: and 

f:~EAS, llighway L;aw Section 142 (t--a') authoHzcd·TBR #96. ~ and ~ ~ 

ll:REAS, the Highway Superintendent finds it necessary to acquire three dump trucks 
. i~1~ in execs~ of $10~000,00 to provide for the efficient operation of the Highway Department t! ' .~,- '.' ' . .• 

lU:REAS, there c;xi~ts Suffolk County and NYS contract awards for vehicles that meet the 
· .$ L"lfthc Hi~hway S\\porintcp~(;nt~ and , ·.~ ·, , , . 

O~REAS, the 1995 Adopted Budget provides a sufficient appropriation in rv1achinery and 
. ~?l~Cnt tQ ' Qver these.~xpcoditurcs: 

. ~ '·z ': ~.. \< ·' 

'W~ THEREFORE, BE rr RESOLVED, that the Highway Superintendent is authorized to 
2 l~.1C •cqucsted purcltases as per ro # 950044 and PO# 950035. 
' ' ' 

" . 

. ' 

I : t to • 

. .. 

. " ' . 
· THE RESOLUTlON 

" ' 

' .. 

132 
,..';' 

) . 



' I 
'' 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

,•. f I:te·solutrion # 

:Authorizes Submission of an Application to the 
New York State Emergency Management Office for FEMA 
Fundi.ng 

L ' ~ f 

~ 81)l~ . · off'ered th$ follo'wing 
eso lut i on, which was seconded by ()C)UNCILMAH f!B~ 

' 

133 

. ,. 

Whereas, the 4040 Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. wa~ ·· 
r::ea~ed sunseqti~nt to Fede··ra~ 'o.isast-er Declarat ion FEMA #· 9·74~·0'-tv.-
~~ s±gned on December 21, 1992, to fund projects designed to 
lile v i ate repetitive storm damage; and 

· Whereas, (ffter re~J.e·wing ~ preliminary J;>r~~osal fo~ a 
l:"D j ect:. at Hulse Landing Road, the New ·Yor k Stqtte Emer:g~nby 
~agement Office has invited the Town of Riverhead to submit a 
crma l application in the amount of $100,000 for construction of 
wn lic i mpro vements. 

. ., 

~herefore .: be i t · r~solved . t hat ·· the ~Town Boa;d hereby 
~bori zes the submiss~on of a 4040 Haz~rd Mitigation Grant to 
~ New York State Emergency Office with the understanding that 
qt ot ·h~ $100,.000 prQject cost must come from the Town of 
~~ern~ad .. "' :1: '~' ~ 

·~ ' "' 

Be i t f urther resolved that the Town Clerk is hereby 
j rected t o f o rward a certified copy of this resolution to 
~nan.c:i ;,ll Admi.nlst r ato}:' Jack Hansen and Community Development 
·:a ... ector ·J\hct:rea Lohne±ss"' · · . , , . , ,, ,. · 

"' <:-

' ' , . . ' •• 

'' 

·• 

; 

); .• \,T 

·' 
& ' 

. 
J ~ ..... ,.. • 

' ' 





'{' ' ' 
' . ' 

., 72113-381P 
·~ 

RES0LUTTON DATED JANUARY 17, 1995 . 

, A R~.SOLUTlGN MAJ(ING . CERTAIN DE'FEI\MINAT.I-QNS . IN RELA,TI,ON TQ. A 
.. PRo1?0SED l(ATER p f S.TR!CT EXTENSION, 'IN 'THE ~roWN OF RIVERHEIID , 

SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK, TO BE KNOWN AS EXTENSION NO. 44 TO 
THE RIVERHEAD WATER DlSTRICT OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, SUFFQLK 
COUNTY, ~W YO~l( . ,. . . . . ~ 

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

•C0t't1nt y, New Y'¢rk ~ has cau:sed 'to be prepared a· map showing tlle 

&-oundaries of a proposed Water District Extension in said Town, to 
t . " 

[be kn own as Extension No . 44 to the Riverhead Water District, and 

~ general pla;q to seqe said Wate~ District Extension, and a report 
) • ' ' l . ,, 

the proposed improveme-nts and method of operation thereof 

tthGluding: a n. e$t imate ·of oost .; and 

WHEREAS, said map, plan and report were prepared by a 

enginee'r~ ·duly l~c·ens-ed by the State of Ne,w, ~ork, ·an~ 

:~ ve been f i led in the office of the Town Clerk of said Town, where 

~h'e same· a r e avai lab~fe during re~ular office, hour's ~for examination 

1,y ,any p e y.sons interested in the subject matter thereof; and 
. '. 

WHEREAS, the ~s~ablishment of Extension 44 to the · Riverhe.ad 

i~ ter Dics tric~ .and ~he cap~tal pro) .ect _propose.d therefor, have been 
Ill it ~ ' ' ~ v ' i( ' • '' ' ' .1! ' ' • ' 

~termined t o be a Type I Ac tion pursuant to the regulations of the 

· ~-¥ Yo.r;~ Stat' Depar tment of Enviroq.m~ntal., Q\lality Revi ew Act, 
' 

~ich as pr opos e d, the Town Board has determined will not have any 

' ,• 

\~HEREAS, an . or(ler v1as duly adopted by said Town Boa rd on 

tf~)ruar}~ ·s ,· 1~91 · , · · rec i t i ng a <ie·s ·cr i p tio'n of · t He· bo,.;.rnata·ries· ~,f 

~ t:ension No,. 44 to the Riverhead Wa t er Dist r i c t, the imp't'oveme_nts 
{>' 

~posed , the max i rtt\lm amoun t propos~a t o b e . e)(pended f or $~ia l ' 



-2-

Lmpr0vements, the proposed methods of financing to be employed, the 

fact that said map, plan and report, including an estimate of costr 

on file in the Town Clerk's Office for · publ,io inspection and 

· f{>~Ci,fy~n9 the l8·tl} Bay . o~ F~bruary, · '1.991, , ~ •·t S; 10 o' dlo.ok P .M~ ,,' 
,• } •1,, • r ' 1 ' ' ' • 

..:. .' . 

time, CJt; R±ve-rpead .Town· Ha11~ in Riverbef!.d, New ·Yo.rk, in aa.fd 

town, as the time when and the plac.e where· sa,id Town Board wouid 

~eet for the purpose of nolding a public hearing to consider the 

establishment of Extension No. 44 to the Riverhead Water District 

and said map 1 plan and report (including estimate of cost) filed in 

relation thereto and to hear all persons interested in the subject 

t pere.of concerning t;,he sa;lme i and 
\ l ' \\ 

0 

j, ~ 1 

I l ' 1 I 

1 

0 

I I ' ! 

1 ~" 1• : 1 I ( I~ r 

riotic~ -of the aforesaid "P~IJ.c '.})earing was 

publishe¢ and posted in the ·manner an·d within the time prescribed · 

hy Section 209-d of - the Town Law, and proof of publication and 

posting have been duly presented to said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, said public hearing was duly held at the time and 

place in said order as aforesaid, at which all persons desiring to 

be ·heard were duly l_l~ard r and 
' ·:' 

' ' ' ·. . ,.' ' . . ' l ' ' . 

WHERE~S· , . safij· T6wn . Board duly pla~· 

( includin'g estimate of cost) and the evidence given ·at said 

pub1 ic hearing; and 

~ffiEREAS, said Town Board in proceedings adopted March 5, 1991 

sUbject to permissive referendum, bas made the determinations 

t<~quired by Section 209-..e of the Town Law and directed the Town 

to file an ~Jtplication with · the Office · o ·f the 
~ 'r '*, '' 

est ab llsh ~~t:efl'l~iion · No .. 
" ' .. , ~ 

136 



-3-

.Riverhead Water District within ten days af1!er the effective date 

~f said resolution, being ten days after bhe lapse of the 

JJermissive refe.rendum period; and 

·WHEREAS., said p~l;Jl.ties±ve refe;rendllm pe~4od · h<us · ela.ps~d an:d no 
' ' '·' I'' < ' t:· I ·• ' ' • ' ' \• ' r ~ 

·.·. · ··, IP€ t:i·ti~n ha~ ·been .·JL!I$·a in relation the·l!·et~· t ···~nd · ·· 
' ' 
'" WHEREAS, the Town Board has reviewed said application; NOW, 

'":H£REFORE BE IT 

RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

~unty, New York, as follows: 

Section 1. Upon the evidence given at ~h~ qforesaid public 

:follows: 

.applicat;an to , th~ Of.fice of the Sta·te 
1 ' ~ 

perroJ.s .~ion t-o estaolish H!}Cterie;±on No . . ·44 · to the 

Water Dl.str:,lct f it is hereby found and determined as 

a} The application to the Office of the State Comptroller 

attached hereto as Exhibit A and . hereby made a part 

hereof .wa.s prepared at the direction of this Town Board 
< ' ~ , • I , 

and this Tow~Board believ~s ita cont::,ents .to be accurate; 
... I 

~ , '•/. ''! ' ' • > -??,. , I , , 1 ' 

·· ~r~e ~st.ab·lis:hmeJlt, of .the propbsed E~ter,iiion. No. 4.4 to the·. 

Riverhead Wat.er District is in the public inter·est . and 

will not constitute an undue burden on the property which 

will bear the cost thereof; 

All the property and property owners within the proposed 

Extension NG>. 44 to the Riverhead Water District, as 

preambles hereDf t 
"' 

< ' 



-4-

d) All the property and property owners benefitted are 

included within the limits of the pr.oposed Extension No. 

44 to the Riverhe-ad Water District . 

·~ . 
hereof, fite ~ certified . copies of this· resolution in 

' Clap1icate in the office of the State Depa.rtment of Audit and 

~ntrol at Albany, New York, together with the application by this 

!~ard i n duplicate for permission to establ i sh Extension No. 44 to 

~ :ne Riverhead Water District as provided for by subdivision 3 of 

of the Town Law of the State of· New York; and that 

J $i.'ch ·appl1c·ation sha~l , be · ~xecuted by and t>~ behal.rt of the 
' i. ·.. ' i'i ,. ' ' ' ' 1' • • t 

. ' ., · . . . . 
supervisd,r of . the Town. ·. . . 

' . 
·' 

,SeG:tion J . ·This r~solution shall take ef£~ct immediately. .,. 

- ' 



-5-

The questiotl of . th.e adoption of . the. foregoing resolution was 

dt.ll y ·put to . a vote on tol:t .call, ·Which ~esv;;b~:e(I· -as ~fol,lows: 
• . l • • . ~ • • • . • • ' • • • \< • ' ·,· .• ••. ;, ' . .·. ' • . • • • • •• k '· 

~~~~~~~~~~~~--· VOTING ~~--~ 

Councilman Prusinowski 

Councilman Creighton 

Councilwoman Gilliam 

VOTING,.......;;...~--

VOTING __,..... __ _ 

VOTING 

~hereupon d~clar~a ··' Ci'uly a.dopt·ed . . · 
·~ 

' ' 

* * 



51ATE OF NEW YORK ) 
) ss ; ! 

(DUNTY OF SUFFOLK } 

I1 the undersigned, Clerk of tb,e Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

/". ao~nty, · .N.ew Yo:r~~ · ·[)0 HSRE!i¥ CERTIFY: , 
~ ~· ~' 1 

That 'I have compareet the annexed extract en, th~ minutes of the 

lt'eet ing of the Town Board of said Town, including the resolution 

cnntained therein , held on January 17, 1995, with the original 

thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and 

CQ~rect transcript therefrom and of the whole of said original so 

Car as th~ same relates eo the subject matters therein r~ferred to. 

X: FURTHER ,. CERTt£~ t hat · all memberer o:f \Sa'i·d: ~.o?\rd had due 
"' 

of said ~eetin~. , " . 

FURTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant to Section 103 of the PUblic 

~ficers Law (Open Meetings Law), said meeting was open to the 

~~tlera l public. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

c aused a publ i c notice of the time and _place of said meeting 

t o the fol!}.C>·wing new·epaper.s and/ or. ~,t:h~r news. ·medi a 

and/ or otner .news media Date given 

, ' 



-2-

.. 
"' 

to the: time o~, said me,·ettng, I 

~r c;:aused public not~c~ ·ofi. th~ time · and pi ace o~··· said meeting to 
" ' (J 

.. d~ conspicuously post.ed. in the following designated public 

~(.:ttion {s) on the following dates: 

rlt€itgnated Location ( s) 
a;·!ngsted notice 

hereunto 
. ' ' . 

=~Ire :.se .al o f said Town ·on January _, 1995 . .- "· · 

.. 

pate of Posting 

and a£fiXted 

Town Clex;k 

THE RESOLUTION WAS _X : 'A~ NOT-.-~ 
THEREUPON PUlY OFCt \ .r ctl ADOPTEO 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

~esolution # __ 7~7 __ __ 
IWS SI'l'E PLAN OF BLACIPQN-RIVERHEAD CORPORATIO!J - ·LOADING DOCK 

. 
~--~~--~----~~~4-~-------. · 

r&JIAS, by Resolution t 528, dated September l 1 1992, the 
Had 'Town Board did approv-e the site plan of Jason H. Sossin, as 
~~the Blackman-Riverhead Corp., for the construction of an 18' x 

l rl~g ramp, 28' x 30 1 concrete platform, and 30 1 x 36' metal 
.,,. the west side of a building located at the southwest corner of 
Ale:tue and Osborne Avenue, Riverhead, New York 1 known and 
ta~ed as Suffolk County TQ.x Map Number 0600-41~2.-~, and 

t~NJ\S, Jason H·. SossJn, as agent for the Blaclqn~n-Ri_verhead Cor-p . . 
'Wlle.>Ste,d j:hat ·a ~o<?i.ffc.$~iOn o,f said ~ite J?lq.n - .:~p~ro.val ' in regard , .. 

. ~ -~ ~ ~u.r u.r; of ·the ·sl.d~f\9 b~~ approved . bY the ·Rl. ve'r.h~~€l '!'own . Board, and 
' ' 

. . 
~-; the Planning ~apartment has reviewed such modification and 
:t~rmnended that the Town Board accept such modification, and 

' ~S, this Town Board has reviewed the modification 
lflt.toned, and 

~' the site plan amendment fee, as required by Section 108-
~ Df the Code of the Town of Riverhead has beep received and 

t.\:ffi ·as per Receipt Number 5 21 of the Office of ~he Supervisor of 
4rt- of Riverhead; · 

!: to 1 or of the s i ct in g, and 

llt:r FURTHER 

' ( 

of ·the Town o_,f' ~iv.et;,hea<i does am~nd. 
Sossin, as agent for the Blackman
following: 

~laVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby 'authorized to 
i a.cert i fied copy of this resolution to Jason H. Sossin, as agent 
~~f)~lo ckman-Riverheaq· Corp., the Riverhead Plan~_ing Department and 
·~$ ~'epartmen t ~ 

'niE RESO .... trt')N \MAS a WA$ NOT _ 
THEREUPON . 'Jl V OECLAAEO ADOPtED 



1/ 17/95 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution# 7 8 

ELECTRICAL . 

. . • 

OOUNOILMAN PAUSINOWSJa offered the following resolution, which was 

seconded by --~.f.A~N STARK 

WHEREAS, by Resolution #815 of 1994, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead 
had tenninated the services of E-lectrical Inspection Services, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, subsequent to Resolution #815 and at the request of Hugo SurdL the Town 
of Rivcrhe\\d undertook furt.her investigation regarding the services of Electrical 1 nspection 
S~rVtCCX~ lnc, and 

.. WIJI~REAS, (Ju.ri· ~ig "j id .h}vesfigation, the Town B'Oar.~,, t>y ~Reso,u~tion #884 ·of 1994, 
' ' ' .. Hl)(Jlfted Resolution ' #84<5' ur If graHdfather'tl certain app,Jic{\lJOtl$' pendit1g ' with .6Ie<.tt·dc~l 

lnspet'lion Services~ Inc.; ·ahd . 

WIIEREAS, as a result of the investigation n-mde, it has been detem1.ined that 
tennination of Electrical Inspection Services, lnc. n1ay not have been warranted. 

N<)W TIIEREF()RE BE IT RES()L VED, that Resolutions #815 and# RR4 of 1994 are 
_llcrt;hy rest·inded: and be it further 

. . RES()l VED, that Electrical lo~pection Services~ . Inc~ be reinstated as an aut.h<)rized 
e tcctr 1cal inspector for the T.owri of Riverhead upon dehvery of a Generdt Release u1 fonn 
~Hxcpiabk to !he Town Attorney; and be it further 

. . . 

· · ... · RI~S·()LV'£1), .tflfa,:t t:he ~~t~wn CJerk ·of the Town of R~verbea<l be .and i·s h~reby directed ·ro 
f:f1rwurd a ce-rtH1ed copy {}f t11tis resolution to E·lectricnl Jn,spection Services, Inc.,. 375 0\H~·t~~n 
~ \~~,1ue, 8tst Patchogue~ ·New York, 11772; the Building Depar~rnent; and the Accounting 
Drpntt ment. 

'tli! R~OltfttON lllfi!$ >:- WA!:' ·NOT _ 
THEREVPO.N OUL Y c r- -~ " roo AOOPTE[) 

143 



tJf7/95 

' " 

, Resolution# _ 79 

E UlJ'MENT CIIAR(;Es 

' ,.,. 

offered the following resolution, which was 

. · W II ~R EAS, maintenance bas b~n nullified on Systern 7 5 (Ac"cQtU1t #()()02.614 )ltnd said 
·'"' fUtpU1t'tU h:t:; betM1 returned; ··and · · , , · ... ,ij . ,. ,.. . · • , ,. • • • • . · .,. • . 

' ' • , I l , /:_ 

Wlfi•;REAS, upon such nullification and return ·of equiprnentt 1ea!\e payrnent t~hargc.~ in 
the smu of Thineen Thousand Three Hundred Thirty One and 52/100 ($13.331.52} Dollars and 
lu c charges in &he stun of Seven Hundred Seventy Seven and 63/100 ($777 .63) Dollars have 
ecn in<.:urrcd. 

·. ·· ~(>W l;·Jt,~R.I~It(>RE ·:.n~ JX ~E.S<)LVEDltbe Tow.o Board be, ano hereby .~tflt'>ri~~5 
h• ... p~iytneht ' of Fnltneen Thous~J1d ·one Hundred 'Niheteen and . 15/H)O .($14,109.1'5}. OoHar~ 

, c Jlm~cuting retttn\ed equipn1ent anCJ late charges upon the nulJificcttion of Account #ffJ0026l4~ 
tlld be it funher 

, RES{)l~-VEO, that the Tow~ Clerk is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of this 
e~·~1huaon to AT&T, 250 South Chnton Street, Syr~cuse, New York!, 13202~ AT&T~ P .. Q. Box 
fft,7, Ptu·~,i p~auy ,~ .. !'few Jersey,. OJ<).S4-(}827; the . ~1gi;needng Oepan11_~pnt ·and the .. ,AGcpu:pting 
· ~pann1ent~ ,. · .. 

~~... f ' 

nil AESOUJrrloN WAS >< Wll.~· NOT 
; · ~ - ~ 

T~.EAEUPON D~L f OSCLAREO ADOPTEO 

144 

't 



' itlt,-nt~C:T ll qc; 4 1\ti'JP.ltf ' , \ <1~'!\ ll'IIH 1/l' 7 /"f~t 

-"'"l""r-~,...~~-:>f l"r"" ~,It"' fo) ~lno r"'tolt•t.(c-i'j . ~bh:b """'" u~,..AJiK~ b}' .,....~-"""" ."!--......,~:---:..,..-

IIUC!t.v«a. l~~ th~t llttPCJIVtllotr b• "'"~ h \),.('._by "lltho1"hl'" td t> )' th.t (nH'"'1·n~• 

1 • •' • 4 't" I U • " ·' • )\,~'(;b\Jtff.ft>t,< • ~ • i • \' ~ • • • t ~ •· «~•• • •· ··~'0 4 • • • k''"" • • • ,. •tf(JT'AI,\f10 t • • •. t • u ~ 
I '712WMAt. 't~4 f)l\'l I t2~ . ~·~ 1l 

• 
'
,,,. .,...,..;.,:.....,~,...,.-- ~ .... .,.;.--~++-f.~;::...;;.,..-,..,.,. 

" - ~~'I 

• f; 1\ . P . fl ~IIAA nND 
- ~ 

. «iiiiiiiif
fiAii~ 

• 
t~~W•jw· 

• iii'"JI~ ' ttAJ>l'l~t;r i;'!'lf.l ~TrOll 
' " :14< 

• iii<ifi,.f"'ttf~l ~ ,. 
~ OYHJ'ttt ft'~JWrl!' 'filftn 

i.\fti .,_It~ M!lh~ f111)(11UiJJ 

"J"JOMtni>1 I bi\A ll'ftl)r!Jr N I 

• "~•r"~~i~i 
-~ I 

rit~thffaJi/~A(t ClTf~t 

• 
~ 

.. 

" 

1 I~ 

,It. 

n~ 

ni 

:;;; 

t~l 

~?i:t 

1114 

J~S 

<Ill~ 

·m 

.. "' 
_._,I 

•rr 

' ' 

• • 
• 

------~1' )f 

• • 

.. 

~ 
~-

.. 

.. 

• 
" 

• 

"' • • 
• . ' 
~ 

.. 
• 
~ 

~ 

)·;'Cf.t 

£• 

.. 

ns.,~ 

~w~ 
.~ 

·• 
t1.415':"~ 

·~· ----~~~~~----~------~ ·~ tl1 C'l' • 

-.no-
~~~--~~~~~-.~.~~ . 

•,, 

ttl~ Oft 
~- . itl r:fli . 

.~or 

;,~r;Tf"' 

io: l)ft . 

US4 . ~1-

.. 

r,, l' 

' 

,.'I 
) 

<' 

. ' 

,, ' 

i, 







·'' 

~ \. 

, .. 
~ ' ' ,,. ' 

' . . 
TOWN OF RIV~Rl--IEAO 
RES·OLUTION :II ·~ _2 ' ' ' I ' 

· \\1lUfrJUt;J\S, the Riverhead Town BonnJ, recognizing the sig~1iftcant increase iu the Public r,arking 
Di~tr_i·ct tttx rate. for the year 1995 wishes to itnpose all reasonable tne~sures to cotltrol (tnd reduce 

148 

e~penditures in ordet to reduce the Public Pttrking District tax burden w.fifte ·rnarntniu1ng'ade(llfa:te ··· y •· 

pnddng rncilities and services for District Me,nbets~ ar,d. 

\VIttllEAS.,.the Riverh~ad Tow~' Board is the governing bonrd of the Public f)arkiug 'District ~ltd 
I. :, ' 

yel it fta~ no nte1ubers who are tax paying tuetnbers in the Pttbf'ic Parl<ing '· Districl ~ so; . · · 
.. 

, Nf)\V,. Tllfi;REFORE lJF; .lT, . . ' 

l F:Sf)LVEIJ, tl~nt the Town Attorney will r'evie'v the refevarrt h1ws and regulntiom; with n vie"v 
townnfs estnbti~hing a PubHe Parking District 'filo,ard conllpfis~d of .,lernhers who are t~xpet¥ers i.n the 
PubJi,c Pny king District, ~nd who .are elected by the PubHc P~uking District tflxpnyers~ and~ · 

1JE JT fi'UJffllER R'F:SOLVEIJ, that au ~ttdit of 1994 expetl<Htures ofPul~tic P<lrklt'g Distr~ct fhnds 
b,. <XlHdHcted by the . Ptrbli~ f)arking f)istdct bi.aison Group v¥itJl the Town f"it:mncietl Adnt.inis(r<ltor~ 
i\nd. .., 

·, ' 

Utlt~· FUilTIIEit Jl.ltSOt VEO, that the Public Parldll'g Dlstdct Li·~iso.H Group rev.ie\wthe J 995 
' J>rthUc J)addng Oisttict Budget in de.tait' and recontllleAtl rftductjon~ . for .lhe T ow,n Ootlrd I o. consider~ 
· wit~l n vi~\V \:Ow~rds reducing t.he $econd ha.lf tax payrnent in J 995~ and, . ,. . 

" . ~ . 

:{· '• ·' - . . 

llF: tT 111Jf\1'11ftR TtESOt VEOf lfmt aU fttture spending ot f'ttblre Parking Ois~-tid fiurds be ,stsb_iect 
to 'a prior aud-it· by o. T<J~~n B·onrd Men,ber who is on the P~tbli.c Pn·~king QistdFt 1 ..inison Group 

· . {CoqncihwQnt~n GitHntn,or o\ulcifnttV1 Creish~ol1)~ and'" · · 

In( rr f1\Jit'fltEI~ · RtrSOt'' ~·o, th~t the To.wn Ch!.rk is dir~cted tq fOf.\\{~.nt ~ cop:y <Jf this 
resuln lh)l·• fo the flubHc ·Patking O·istricl.L,iatSOtl ·Group., the Tq~·,l 1\ftorney~ - th~-,Hiverhend .T'?wn 
.Bo~rdl Jack.J·t~Hl~en,, E.~ntnci(tl A9rninist rafor ' a.nd fh~ Assessors' omce._. 'II' ,, . \ 

', 
:· 

', 

.. 
.~ ' ' t ,. 

~E rt!: :'~1tl: n:u:J W.A;S, ~~ WAt NOT 
lllf~U:uf'G : u~.Ji t OECU.neo AbOPlEO ... 

'I, 

~ 




